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S1y - IR .“';:":‘r-t"

P14 Octooer 9, 1926.
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8 Director,
4 . Bureau of Ianvestigation,- HL Ney 1s

WU "Degartment of Justice, A’I‘T"“’TION DI‘”I:IOI\' ToOe ar T ;

21y Tashington, D. €. e L

4 : 22: ' = i Lo (R

T 2R Dear Sir: In Re: Os.e Indian Inve i ...wn’."" L s

c 25 In firther reference to our excnange gt teleiTams i L3ToLer

26 2nd in comnectlon with the above mutter, will st..,te tiit on Qatonir 4un

27 I Torwarded to you by airplane mall 2 report n.de by Agcus Freno 5, Suizh

¢, "B 11 this zcommection, giving the details of this ipvestisstion to L-te,.

¢ 9 ,

‘0 ‘ On October 6th, &s you were advised, the Fedsral or. . J.r,

LR re-convered to hear avidence us to the lmpeding of  ustice zré . erlie.-
i ing with witnosses by the lawyers reuresenting 7il-luo . fLia o . Joo
32 Rimsey, ond other purties, also, we ude use ol tnis froimnd Jur: 3 du-

-4 veclop uddiftionsl facts in our case agwinst Hals und Rusey for to.o &..lw3
3? ., of Yenry TRoun. 78 hed vonderful success in boto. e developed  oslis.-

abls new testimony :nd hsd sufficient Iinformztion submit.el be:".:;.l T

-

% Crand Jury that the); could have indicted Springer «nd several o%:

8 imreding justice and per jury. '7e proved by taos testimopy of our
3

Y B

before the Crend Jury that Springer and another one of the lawywerc, J.o I.
, Howard, und some of their detegtiwves that they nud woriimg on th: Jales and
Wl Rameey casge were gullty of interfering with the witnesses and Iir >:ding

N 42 justica, e also had sufficient evidence before the Hr.nd Jury <.t i woi-
=3 r.ess by tne pume oﬂ’{ﬁnttarb:—zugh, and Wulterfamsey, a brotasr oI JOLn
c 44 Rumsey, hud verjured themselves at the trial st iuthrie in that they tes-
StE tified thut John Rumsey om January 13th wnd the weex thereof wzs ‘2 Ripley.
16 As & mtter of fact, we proved by Johm Rumsey's sister-in-law - a zistur of
W7 Mrs. Rumsey - a Mrs. Ward, and & Mrs. Corvett ind her husband, who are £1so
+4 related to the Rumseys, tnat John Ramsey &t this time wzs down it Pulriix
39 druni,
=0
~1 I 2m told oy United 3tutes .tiorregy Roy 5t swls thut ..e el
K ~ would hayp indicted all of the z:ttorneys for t.;;.' deterse, to_ziker yith
vl tterboush and “Blter Iamsey, if he would nave asized them, but, =fter &
‘: n ference betwsen Lr, S5t. lewls, Mr. John Ieshy, the scecizl pro.ssuter,
7 agd myself it wis decided at the present time that the naiter de  .ssed Ly
o t o Grand Jury 2s it might interfere with the proseculion of the :le-lmsey
: 56 2nd would 'lea.d to further postponement of the sxmB. 485 & waTiegr of
o T
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irector, — Pugs #2,.

fact, "; did not have sufficlent evidence to comvict the attorrneys S, Ce §
Freoelirg , J. 1. Howmrd, and Hamilton, but ve did have enouwpgl evidence to i
dring spout the conviction of J. M. Sprincer, and, of course, it would nmot -~ g*

have bodn sdvissble to indict Breeling, Foward ind Hamilton, Ve agresd 1f
we indicted Springer that it would lead to a motioénm by him of continuance of

he s«"\'-i-nh fh-n Ehats] therge-

4 % oa.A T Soam v e A e b vy o
Ay G A LY T'M\-’l J-L“-‘-..rk AN -

ths -\Gmnu:y' sase wntll e hed & 4728 G $IED
by force us to trigl with Bill Hale alpne and would thus materially weaken our
ocase if we went to trisl with Bill Hale without trying jolntiy John Remsey, so
wo decided that it was best not to indliet suy of them. The Grand Jury made &

© report to the Court recomménding that the investligation be continued =s there

was developed Defors them considersbls evidence &s to the interference of tlLeé
witmesses and the regulur process of justice, amd.furiher recomuended that the
United Stutes Attorney flle contempt proceed ings &ainst ittormey Sprirger for
his part in the interfering of witnessses,

Daring the investigation made by the (rand Jury ve hod & Luniss o7
witnesses subpoenzed, from vhom weo obtained zddivdonzl *informution. Lrs, ™ard,
who testifiesd st the trial at Guthrie, malkes & statempnt now that Jour Ramse;

.. was at her home January 14th drunk and was there several days zbout trnut time
in the :came conditisn. He w2s seen by Krs. Vard at, the Corbett home <rywnd the | |

pump-house there, drinkine und drunk, Mr. wnd Mrs. Corbett mase the seme stite-
ment, also Framng TWooten muxes the sans stirsrent that he sxw him thers, thws
tlazsting the alibi of Rumsey, yroved by testimony of Ratiervaugh =nd Lls brot aer,
Walter Ramsey, that he vws in Ripley Janwry 13th snd the wesar tiere.f, Frank
“Tootan tells us 2lso thot nis father, ¥. . Wooten, wnose presant a.dd.es: iz P.0s
Box,32, 3an Antonio, Chihuahua, lexico, viz around rFairfax the iatter .t of
Jonuary and the first of February, 1923, and that he rode wound wlth Tamszy

in o new FPord car that Bill Hale had given him to kill Henry Roazn; thot Ramsey
t0ld F. T, Jooten thet B111 Hale had given him the czr ond rrand ststed his
father further stated that Sill Hale told him that John Rumsey would tige alm

iy i

" around in this car.  Frarnk Wooten states that his fsther will tell &il that he

Xnows 2bout this transsction end will come, if he is reguested by wirs to do
50, e expect to have him here Dciober Z0tn as & vitm3cs.

Te also secured infomation from Rudbe lorrell, t&X assessor of Qsuge
Gounty, to the effect that he was at Hewy Grammer's ranch the l‘.‘atter vart of
1522 when Bill Hzle snd Frnest Burithart cims thers; thatl he s rumninu. for o
fice at th.t time znd Bill Hale gave nim J100.00 to vromole his campaion; tna
John Ramsey w:s there at the same time and s wus Hemryplrizmer; fhul yrasmer,
Hale, 3arkhart, and Tamsey, had frequent consultations waile thare, thus in dg-~

tail eorroborating tne testimony siven by rmest Barihart.

ri‘ H;

GL “lo verg unable to et much oul of the Rowe Lreihsvsa, Serl Lnd pom i8,
out Hohle made admissions %o the Zurroll brothers, o are cottlemer - 1 wenpfoy
nim t t the tec tn'"ony tnat he pave =t Guthrie.wus not wltoistner corsect In
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L that tng dates were not 2s he pave them erd what ne testified to about the un~ *

2 loed mggof the cattle at the Henry Cornmett place and the heniling of 1% being N7
13 about Jemuary 27th; thut it did not happer ot toet time, T were unallc to "
Ve gat c&r;!.r‘howe down to fage the Grand Juwy or be gusstioned by us., He cume é
.5 here to Ou«lahomz CJity but left the same night that he arrived and we could not
© 16 afterwards locste him, whils the Grand Jury was Iin session, at Ponce Jity vhere

.7 he works, ;

a ' B ' {
B Wa int ervi-wed Mrs, Mm-ﬂ ohmson, urley Johmson's wife. Jurley
5 ;ﬁ@ Johnson is the man whom the da fense attemnted to prove that killiled Henry Roan

3. &t the instance of Roy\(fmnch. She has given us -lnfQrppilion that I beliuwve we

A

Y oy i
3 A will be sble to prove that_ Curlejjdohnson was not in &nd 2round where Zornett ’
R &nd the HWows brothers claimed he w2z in Joumary, 1923, but wza in De lnya, e

Oklahoms working., This information ws &are followlny out pow rind I 1o . for
good results, Lrs. Johnson geve us & good deal of iniformation with r. . erilce

~

o

2
22 to one Henry Mejors end another party coming to her ani®attempting to ,ive ner
27 $600,00, if she would come down to Guthrie and make them o witmess, stuting to
g . her that Curley wes dead and, of course, she couldn't hurt him and she nad Jast !
29 ‘as well make herself 5600.,00., This she flatly amd indirnantly refusid o do
13 and chased them away from her pleca, 3She zrrived in Oglahome Jity toc late to
11 testify before the Grand Jury. Most of whet she had to say was covereq Iin
. 22 Agent Snith's report that went to you October 4th.
© 32
14 The party that we had in mind that wus to sweur he saw Herrsy Hoan
TS and John Ramsey together out in Sol Smith's pugture aocout twe weeks Leilrs Hemry
16 Roan's Lody was found 1s & mam by the name of¥Newton, and he lives in Haminy, :
17 LUkiahoma, T had him subposnasd 1o sypesr before the Grand Jury, but s arriv-
<48 ‘ed too lzte to get in before the Grand Jury. e did not guestion him ay that
13 time on ascodunt of thinking it would be more productive of results I we would
“w -have this man handled by one Jim Rhodes, wno is o former officer in Poirfex eamd
131 ° & witness for the Governmert in the Henry Roan case, snd very friendl; ani wile
82 ling to t2lk to Newton. TWewton, so Rhodes states, told ens of his *‘v-fz.-t-:is = £
;o= 3 sonfidence of seeing Rumsey and Roan togetiaesr, In order to wet this lrnlormi.-
14 tion out of him wa want to get these three purties togethar und I delieve taat
- 45 we can pet the informotion. If we should go to him and would get nim committed
is to a false statement, it would be @ pretty difficult matter to put him straight.
47
.38 A man by the name of‘é;ee and his wife testified at thé trial up
. 49 gt Guthrie of sseing & car come throdgh by 501 Smith's runch-nouse about & week
20 or ten days before Hanry Roan's body was found and further testified tatt o dey
5l or two thereafter they saw this car in the canyon thit wes &llgged to :L.ve becn
52 the ong thet Wermnr; Hoan wus found in. 7@ hid Beree ahd his wife aown nere ba;—
b fore tHp Grand Jury &nd questioned them ss to thelr testimonmy ir this regizd,’
b They nogv state that thav find thxt they were not correct &5 1o tha det: Tuis
;_5 | car ca through S0l Smith's pasturs and stopped “t his ranch-housg ong night,
:g that t¥Hs was not ten dasys or two weexs before Henry Resn's bedy was found, but
,,':, ” 28 8 mitter of fact was February 3, 1923, meking it only two ¢r turee lejys Lo-
< | | <
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1’body wug found .

»*

There were otheor developments in the case, the detuils of vole 10
" wiil not go into in this letter and I am having Agent Franx 3. axith to sabmit

you 2 report In detall as soon 25 possible of everything that transpired
" ing the recent Grand Jury session here. Agent Smith &t the present tims
engeged in rumning out the Newion informition, as we belleve that better
sults can be had by getting ot this report as soon &5 POss ibles As s00R
he has completed this, he will submit the report.

. s
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Vi.K.kHale and Vurder of EHenry Roz an, .
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SYMNOPSIS or FACTS:

b
7 ;,

Convening of Feldersl Jrau& JarV‘ut xlahoma

'City,‘Cklahoma, October 6%h, 1936. {fresses qupstluhe¢ - ,
snd stotements obtzined. -

. ?l‘

Pecommendation of Gruind Jury to Yelorul Juos
instnbcting. tie filing of contemst proceeldings woalnst
JeileY3pringer, attorney for the defen’ernts Hale and

-8
8 f=1
L1t ,.c

a4

o

Tames and cddresses of witnesses lizted.

2allDIG.

oerans  ;ttention is directed to report of dzent Smith at Oklakome

City, caoptioned =s above, duted Cetober 1, 1926, especl .lly
to witnesses listed therein, thelr testimony h“c leads develoned.

Federal Grand Jury convened at Cklshoms City, Cklahen, O
1926. /itne.ses guestioned znd statements obtained as fo

toter bth,
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;; F.3, Swith 10-13-26 - ' - 2.
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| " EOUIZ R§OT Cklehoma City, Oklchome, Cctover 7th, 1926.

: +l Written§Statement. 3tatvement made by Homie Rowe to iir. John Leahy,

: ig" , in the vresence of Frank 3. 3aith. ,

o . ’ ~ {

14 py Mr. Leahy: -

7;16 Qe In looking inte these matters with reference to your tesiimony |
T before, we have an idea you were alstelken about some matters and
... we would lilke to talx to you about it. Zow with reference fo the
il time when you were over there at your uncle's, you have 40 par- :
ticular way of fixing thet date in mind, excest by the branding
. 4 e P e 0 . - 54

of the cattle.

A. XYoo, I donft. ) . -

& T thold mres srman mind A MavawTar Taluocimmmm 14 ermf  marmae Slasyar o wpe-cwa avom o am § oz -

e e W LATYS ‘.yuu‘ ke LWL vuJ.J.‘yl LIl SOl Ll Vel WY Sl LG lwe Giw A e R St i =2
place at that time, is thet right?

A. Yes, thirk he did. - -

D

Ge Vhere d4id you live, how far away _
. Be About two miles. i
Qe You lived udbout two miles away? o
L. Yes, a 1little over u“o miles south, Just about two nile.. ‘
%+ Do you remewber tzlking to John Carroll before coming tc¢ that
trial about that case?
CAe Lo, 1 never tolked witlh him eXcepl 10 =2y
. Thet is what I wmean, you sald you ¢id no
what did he say to you?
A. @e sgid ftoney had = subpoens out for me. all I seid was I &idn't'
ktow what they wanted with me, I 4id not know any.ning =dout it.:

T ,' 3

By Mr. Sdlth. ‘ $

Q. Mr. Cerroll Tirst cpproached you %o gel you tc be a witness for
tihe defense in this case? Who approacred you Iirst?

A. well, no one that I know cf - first sent e & suopoenl.

e+ You never tulked to any man?

A. To.

By lr. Lezhy:

Q. You talked to no one before.you went on the witness sbenl?

A-. IO ta.le lél ~"eI' Ula.wt l L—ll.

By Mr. @nith: . ]

G« Whd talked to you? ,

As Mrd Howaerd. . o

P
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F,5. Smith 10-13-26 Se
.
N i
.1 By l¥r. ahy: (-
§ 12 ‘
& 13 Q. Did you talk to Henry Cornett any?
- 14  A. Xo. - :
= L5
$ 16 By iMr. 3mith:
- '
- 18 Q. Did you talk to Lrs. Cornett?
Sy A Yes, but noi about the trial.
<0 Q. The flrst information you got was . the subpoena 1o come o
21 Guthrie? To one had ever talked to yew.ibont it and veu had
22, ° never telked to Cormett in your l1life ebout it7 i
2r A, Fo. :
24  Ge Tou never telked to llrs. Cornett cbout 1t7
25 A T‘Oo L
26 L. You told ilr, Carrcll you d4id not lnow =mnythlng on God earth
: 27 about it?
"8 . A. I told him I 4id not xnow what they wanted with r.e, th.t I did
29 not know anything. I did not think I d4id.
20 Ge Who rirst came to you in this matter?
31 A. The first I ever knew John Carrcoll came out tuere (fter e and
32 s52id there was a subpoena out for me. I szic I Cid not mow
22 wonzt they wanted to subpoena wme for,
J4 4
i5 By ¥p. 1eaby:
36 :
", Qs Now I're Rowe, what time in the day wus 1t thet you say veu saw
iB " " Roy Bunch, Mary Rown ond Bill Taylor, riding in a cmr, oo past
39 your house”
-0 L. It was about five o'eclock. ‘
31 G. Thet was in Januory of 19237 .
4  A. I could not say whot date it was.
- G. Did you lnow whetuer it was Jenu.ry or not?
44 A, Yes, I think it was.
is G« Do you know whether it was 1925 or not?
. 46 A. Yes, I believe it was in 19:£3. )
47 Q. Do you know how long it wes before you heard of lenry Ro.n ve-
48 ing killed?
v 49 A, To, I co not. Abcul g week though.
253 . Could 1t uLave veen more bhan o week?
ol A. Yes, it could have.
52 C. Yof suy thet rou hud deen down to your uncle':z Lsnry Gernett, o
-5 onl thut Gay, you and your brother, wcnd helped drund scie c,tQi ?
26 4, Yep, sir. )
. 0. Anf ned you ot home wfter brana*ng ‘the cattle beforg you saw
.96 4 c.T D&BS in wuich Roy Bunch lary Ro.n =G Bill Tayior wuXe
“hT in? 7
5€ A, Yes, sir.
429” Qe Whose car was the first car you saw pass afver Jou &rrived et
kS M o 0 et R
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FeSe Siaith 10=13=26 : : b
4. RoyiBunch. 4,
&s And®who was next? . i
A« Nex$ behind you mezn? ‘ o
Qo YQSO - A
4, Hemnry Roan's, !
Qe .And how far apart were they?
~A., I don't lmagine over & half mile,
Q. V¥ere you paying wny particular ebtention as to now far wicrt
e they were? ;
A, To, sir,
€. Do you know whether-Roy Bunch was oub.ef sizht when Henry Roan
passed? - BN
L. Viell, I don't think he was. . :
&+ and whzat wes the next car you saw come along? "
L. Curly Johnson in a Ford. : S
R. How Tar was he behind EHenry Roan? - -
A. I julge zbout a mile or a mile and g helf.
. %o What kind of a car was Henry Roasn driving?
“Ae. Driving a Bulck.
G Vhat kind of a2 car was Roy Bunch ariving?
A,  Buicek.
we Touring car or closeid car?
4. Touring.
ws Did tuese porties 211 comée down tug road tiwet iled Bo.ari your
uncle’s house?
A. 'Cu.e Qown the road that come from there,
S¢  That led from your uncle’s house?
As Yes, that come from there.
Q. It is uwbout wow far to your uncle's house?
A. About two miles, or t.o miles and a quarter. ,
Q. Voot was Hoan's condition with reference to being druni or :
sober, do you xnow? i
Ae wE1ll, he was not d¢owm Grunk, but looked 1ike e hal Decl Lriix= -
ing.
€. Vas he Griving the car alright?
A. Tes.
fs How iong usd you known Henry Rozn? :
A. A year I guess, or a year ani a helf.
. Were you sell acyuainted with him?%
As 1 wase.
2.  How lonc ned you knoum Roy Bunch?
L. Abput the zane length of time, wboul a year.
(. ware you well acquainted witk him? p
Ae I #vas. : B
G Hgv long had youw known Bill Tuylor?’ L
4, IMhad not known him very long.
e ettt PP U
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F.5. Smith 10-13-26 . - 5.

Qe Ve you well acguainted with him? {)

A. To# the best in tue world, but I had him pictured in mind. -

&. Evep had =2ny dealings with him? :

Ae LO. ’ 4

Qe Ever talked to him thet you remember of°

Ao  To, sir.

&e Do you krnow where he vworked at that tinme?

A, Yo, I don't.

: Q. Do you kncow whether he was a man of fanrily or not?
““he I don'

Q. Tow, gs I understand you, you szy that the bunch of czttle
that you helped Henry Cornett brand was™E"Blunch of cattle that
he bought in the stockyards here in Oklahoma City, ship»ed up
to Burbank, received at Burbank, took ovar o iz plages in
Jgnua¢ , 19257

A. I Qon't know whether he bought them ig the.stockyarls or nct,
but he bousht then in Oklshoms City.

Qe What cless of cattle were they?

"4, Cows.

Q. All cows? ’

A. Yeg, sir, I don't tzinh they were mixed any.

% Tou have seen 3111 Taylor since nave you?

As I tihink I have.

ae Did you see nim =t Guihrie during the Hale-Rémsey trizl?

ine Not thut I remember,

&. "If he was there you do not remember seeing him?

“As To.
“2. Dia you 5e° anybody that was on the witness stand thet was
pointed out to you as B1ll Taylor?

A, Lo, sir. .

Qe Did you ever Xrow where Bill Taylor worked?

As o, I didn't. )

%s Did you ever ses him working about in a garage there?

Ae I never.

e In any Filling Station?

A. Ho, sir.

e D0 you know him now?

A. Hot any more thon I did then?

%« Have you secen aim recently, cround Fairfax?

e HO, gsir.

%. How long since you lLave seen him?

4. 1 has been « year Or S0.

Q. Y¢u xnow wanere he lives now? ]

A. g, I don't.. ‘

Qe d where do you live?

5 A. Noérth of Fzirfax,.
S Q. How longz have you been living there?
T A. Since July.

July, 19269

&
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Q. Yof are here now attending Court unuer suopoens? .

s, TYew, sir.

Q. Since coming Gown here you have talked with eny of the attor>
neys Tor Hale and Raumsey?

A. - I have not,

Qe I want to szy tuis to you Mr. Rowe, I 4o not want to see you

testify teo r..rl,;rth;i,nr that you don't know to be true; I con't
wuznt you to feel like thot I am trying to gét you to cihange

your testimony unless after going over it you feel that you que
mede & mistake. °If after Turther disouwsziss of the metier you .
still 2re of the cpinion that your testimeny s you gave it in .
the trizl ot Guthrie is true, then I don't seny you to fesl or 4
get the impression that I am trying to =et you w0 clir.c 1% wis.
all., I had this in mind, thot nayoe after discussing 2% with
you 2nd telling you some of the contrzdictions vetweer your
testimony end other testimony and refreshing our mind eon it
that you mizhit Teel that you were mistaken. IT your mind is
still as it was when you vestified at Guthrie, then un.orssand .
from me that you are not supposed to charge that testimony be-

" cause I requested or wanted you to enunge it. I ol neiiing thiss
stutement w you as witnesses so citeaq, ugtar veliing to the
prosecuting sttoraey, come away ith b iGea thaet Shs grosecut-
ing atvorney tried to make them change tlelr testinony. Ihaet
ig not true. I would nodt nave you do it unless you ars swbic-
*fied that jyou were m.staken before,

PR

Qe In your judgnent, how many Gays was 1t aftsr these eattie were
- received 2t Burbank snd telken cul to your uncle's plece that
they were branded? UVhat is your Judgment on thot.

A. About one or two duys. ) ‘ o :
Q. If tuey were received ot Burbank on the I7th vzen would 1t be .

your judgment thot they were dbrunded on cituner the 2eith or L:dax
‘Aes It would.

(Signed) Lomis Rowe.

See trauscript of testimonJ given by Ro«e &t trial of Eule .nd
Romsey at Gutnrie. Also, ~ent S.ivats renorid doted Cetodsr 1,
1826, page 41, concerning snlgment of cattle to Cornett.
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”There were someé enployees around but I 4o not recall
: 31\ my campaign expenses.,
25
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Hale and Runmse
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RUBE (R.f.) CCRRILL Cklahoma City, Oklahome, October 7, 192641 ,
Wiritten Ptatement. Statement nale by Rube (R...) Correll to , .-
lir, Jonn Leashy: = . i
"In the Full of 1922, some Time previcus

to the election, I was at Henry Grammer's
znd Bill Hale &nd Ernest Burkhart were thers., & faracr by
was there 2.150. "
taelr numes, i
While I wus there lizle mede me a present of 3100.00 to assist me in
Cthers were assistlng~ﬁ€‘in my campalipsn se-
cause they knew I had ngd nmuch sickness in.my family -nd had deen up
against some hard luck. Whether John Ramsey gas tﬂbré I carict s.Ve
He aay have been there as one of the employees but I wus nei =e- |
quainted with him &nd paid no attention to buosa who .ere zictut
there except Grammer, Hale, Burkhart and Hannuman.

place,
the name of Bill Hanrnuman, who lives near there,

There was wnobhzr time I sent from Falrfax to Groammers? witi el
Hale in the Interest of my owmmhlbn, bat Zrndst Burkhasrt wos uoct
slotyz ot that vime, and I do not recall whetvtiicr I savw Konsey uz3t

thoit tiane or not." v

SEZ transcript of Zrnrest Burkhert's testinony given &t trial of ;
at Gutirie. Corroborated by Correil's statenent. {

# H @0 R R A O SETE RN eSS

HISLSI Okxlahoma City, Oklehomaz, Cctober 7, 19ZE.

Statement made by R.C. Lissee:

R.C.
Written 3tatementa

UR.0. Xissee states tlai zbout Junuury

21, 1923, he, in coup.ny with wrnest
Burkhuri, Horace Burkhert and John Lowris, went from fairfux to John
Winberley's place™near Burbank. That John liorris went to sec J
Vimberlfy to endeavor vo sell him sone cattle. Joan wimberlesy, &
thet tige, lived ibout four miles southwest of Burbunli after sali-
ing wi Vimb:zrley we all went back to Fairfax fthe same «aye.
Kisseeg"

(Signed) R.C.
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' SEE trenscript of irnest Burkhart's testimony civen ot tr.zl of |
Hule and Rawnsey at Gutirie concerning his-visiting a ranchacon in
.. company with John Morris. 3Burkhaert now reczlls thet John .imbiriey
ié was name of rarchman, and R.C. Ilisses and Horace Burkhert zceom=-
v panied he =znd lMorris.
U A
-2 leck V. Mertin stutes that Kissee was-employed on rosd gang near -~
rsﬁ%ﬂb“ Ralston, and that during Hale and Ramsey trial John liorris czme .
_'213, to the camp and called-Kissee aside; thatuggsgge left the works e
§ 7, end was heard fo tc1l ¥orris that if it was™to help Bill Huale that
”_zi he would po and swear to anything. Hale nad befriended Fissee oo
24 numerous occasions.
[
25 .
A 26 . LS
c 27 :
(‘(_29 - ’0!!!'!.0.’.00',
- 30
L
.32
fij; HORACE BURIGLLRT This witness corroborates statenent of
?t;s Cral Stusemant. Kissee and Zrnest Barkhart with roference
S v to going with dolw loxrris and seelng
l_;,, John Wimberley zbout the purciase of
: . i T
i8R cattle. %
i LY . .
3l
~2
» ® @ & B % & 00 88 S0 BE
14
45
i6
- ;1
;1% PR WOOTAN Oklepoms City, Cklshons, October 7, 1926,
Ry Yritten Statensnt. - Statement made by Fraznk Wootan te lr.
o John Lezhy:
otk
5 { " - f
3 By llr. Leahy:
ff G. State your name. o

A, Frank \Wootan.
G. You live ot fairfax, do you?

hse Yoo, sir.

You Xrow John Ramsey, do you?

s A Yesﬁ“??rfa;”F@iyﬁ
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you lIxeow him in 19237

&%, sir. T
Did you know Harry Corbeti ol that tine?
Yes, sir.
Do you recu e killing of Hewrxy Roon?
I rensmher una ; me, the tine nis body was found.
3Enqcu oow where the Pump House is bhaet Hoery Corbeds
Cn b X
Yes sir, tne one west of fown, the City Dump ouse.

ra vou ot thet Pump House on o Suﬁ&&ywamxe time prev

tue kil ne of Henry Roan?

ell now I was oulb tnere that winter, 83, znd I =~ of sauwrse
I cap't t2ll -~ I think 1% wes oefore wbh_j Roty wes RLZlel, o
am not sure. : '
Wno 41id you 20 oubt there with? ~ *
John Ramsey.
And whut €18 you do affer you got there?
Vent dovm there end taken o driax of wilsley.
Was thet whai you went out for?
3.8:&, ..ail".
ﬁiﬁ vou ses onyone else theve?
I think I seen Ruth Allen bthere, If I an nod Glsbasen.
Da "au xuow aasther Ruth allen was arunk or unot?
‘-‘u’fﬁl;, I .Dh_.\c b sy he wWag o thut Ting, 20T ~Shav You wouLb
o011 richt drumk, but he was drianking.
Do Jau\recmi; whe thay Fou BAW Nerry Corbett theret
Yes, sir,
Did you ses Mrs. Corbett?
He, sir. :
Did you ses Eill Teylor?
e, sir
Before | QiA@ out te the Tump House, Gi4 you se:s sny of the
Uffiﬁﬁrb caydere?
Jesn Bob Puiker.
ihere ¢3id youw see him?¥
In Fairfax.
Did you say anything to bim, or &id he say caything o youw or
to Johnt® - ’
¥e suid Yo Joun, Miere wre you 0OyS coingtht
wiat 418 John say fto him?®
sald Werzre ~oly out to. take a drink. §
st did Bob say Yo thai?
ver said a word. ;
w long &id you stay cubt there ut the Fump House?
Well, I judge about twenty or tihirity minutes, noet over that

time. . ) .
Then wiere 4id you go? ’

Back o Fa;rf&x

£3y | -
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Qe JPhn came back with you? p ’;
A s, sir. i

e

Q. Did you go out in his car or yours? .
A. In his car.

& . Do you remember what kind of a cir it was?
. A. Ford Roadster.
Qe Vigs it & new car? ,
C A Well, Nr. Leshy, I don't know whether youw would czll it a new
‘ .cgr or nol, 1t wss not an old wreck by a lot, it was a pretty
good car, S ' . cL
T g R i
v (3igned) Frank Viooten™

Frank says his father asked Ramsey wiere The ﬂot the money to buy |
the car. He answered that Hele gave it to him. 4leo Hale told f
Wo

" him to take Sam Wootan wherever he wanted to go beczuse W
daughter worked for the Big Eill Trading Co. and mizht tzalk.

3

HCTE ~~ Corroborate witness' testinony by witnesses Zarzy Corvett,
Mrs. Harry Corbett, Byron Corvett, Paul lLizredith zad 3ced
e Y
rarael's

“ Prank vootan sisztes thast nis father, F.J. Wootazn, now in Jexico, ;
told him $het in connection with John ?“u“ey in J;nuurv 4928, that -

e U,

- Ramsey told him. that Hele bought him & new Zord he was thexn &riving.

v

55 0 B B SO BRSO RS

B0B PiSULLR "On u date in Jenuary 19%:., snich L do notv
Oral staoement. now recall, I saw Frark ‘ootan andg John
i Ramgey in Zeirfex cnd oreparing to lezv

in 2 ecar. I reesll t..t I Lswed-T..em 14
thney were Joing out te tuke v 4ariv, zrd
wounld o to a w'lz.ri'f' nnt on the road. Tollered

¥ R e SRR A

tiL=t ,ti;e o
rfax, but lost them. Sam Tulk was witn me in

J
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‘nis wife to visit his wife's wuncle and awnt Hr. and

r.5, Smith | 10-12-26 : ~ 11,

F.J. (&OTaN ; ROTE ~= Ses statenent of Irawk Voo .an. éh

"Prank Vootan shobes that »isa fafi

Wootan, now in Mexdice, told &

connection »ith John R-mseg in Jex mh,y
1985, thet Bansey teld him thit Hale bougat him w nsw Fer& e was
then ariving." :

e

L de T e ;
&g opd K S SR WA E YR ‘
> } an rs
HZARRY COR3BETT © Oklanoma City, Oklahoma, Ugiober 7, 1820.
Written Statement Yarry Corvett made the Followlns stutementi:

Earry Corbett statks thut fn edd
his *ﬁatlmoﬁy which ve ul G
the trizd of Hale =
tegbified thot on Junuwary 14, 1928, John X
statlon where ne was HO““;nr and tﬂarg Qe
purties took w drink toget thér out of
day hefore und left theras. Thetl he later on tue swae

that there they saw uohn Ramsey, and th ﬁ.F“&. ard now raﬂe@b@rsf
that Jehn Rzngey was there ot thset time. He alsc states thaeb on &
aumber of divferent oceasions sfber the body of Henry Rosn wa
found that Joha %ansﬁy csked of him whebther or not the of
were doing saything e Tind oub who kilied Henry Roesn; sls
im on severzl different ccoasions what “1ni of w lockiny
Eenry Roan wase Jhils s=¢ emed gueer o npin beozuse hE nad

John Rumaey talking with Henry Rcmn previous to his GEa®h N &
g~r\ where he calied him Yroam norse’. That sehgeguent o Joue
wary 14 1828, ne say John “Qhaev wnd Hen Bown sithing Cno s
T YO 5

beuch in front of the llellroy Pool Hall ﬁn *wxrf” talkin » He
also states thet Irs. Ccrbett remenbers tiat Joiu L Hmsay v
Lhe punmp stetion wiers Harry Corveit works on awnuw Ty 1
Paul leretith wos oisc present on Janmasry 14, 1529, whe
Jrinkine out of thls Jug of John Regnseyte, wnd fanl ren
Tohnguh“ g8y was. there ot the fipe Lisy were dainy This

Thet frunk .ooben cune $o the pump house on JLRuULYy 1e, iV

n &

* N
John¥rumsey wnd was drinking some oul ol Hgmgaj‘s Juy wnlle ae
was ghere,

{3igned) Harry R. Corbest
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See trfnscrint of Harry Corbett and Bill Taylor teztimony lven
ot trigl of Eule and Ramsey ot Guthrie concerning Jehn inisgy
being at Pump House west of rairlax on January l4tz, 1926.

.

additionel information from Harry Corbeli:

... That 3yron Corbett, hls brother, wis presenv on_ January L4th at
;iﬁ’f Pump House znd drank sith John Ramsey Was at Fairfax covering
.“137 period of January 1926, ond was reneatedlyaﬁmané the time with .
Ramsey., That lirs. “uince Irons end her Gaughter, sister-induw :
and niece of John Ramsey stated tc him that Tohn gvﬂsey wes at
the Irons! hone in Fairfax repeatedly during the montn of "vdu.nf.
That Irs. Irons and dauzhier dorrowed John Riase <'ghc“r PO LIive
to Mrs. Jennie .irds' and saw a large aulomeifc sistol in the :
car, Thot lrs, Jeecnle werd recalls then mentlening tiis faet and |
. can likely place the date. That J.%. vWard, husband of MNrs.
Jennie ward, will no Goubdt corrcvorate Johnr Rumsey's visits te

ward heome in Junuary.

Corbett states he testified as defense witness ot Gutnrie, weas
execused end returned te Fairfax. Thae *o¢¢a.*;5 a;y Chnorlie Eels,
helf brother of w.... Fele, came %o him and stabed Springer winited
;him at Guthrie. He vent to CGuthrie and met Springer, who szid f
"Do you know that God Damn Bill Teylor swore ihat John Rumsey wes

Py

. =8t your home January 12th?", telling Corbdett tﬂaﬁ sate would nct

do, ond fcr him to heve LaJlor ehange the dats %o some other mcﬁuh

but Corbett told him that it was thse truth. D)rlﬁ**r veczue

*urious end szid that date must be chonged. Corbett ther asked
Springer if he, Corvett, could return home, and S»riager toid him

"No¥, that he wuhld Stuy there and teft him.

Corbett states tinot some time in Januwry 1923, Raul Jonss, bdrotiigr-

in-law of John Ramsey, borrowed his car and drove to Rlnly to

Akl
[

see Hrs. John Romsey, his sister. et Jorves told him thov he was

e it e ‘iid. Al * L e L e 1] - —

told by lirs. Rzmsey thet John Runsey hed been gone for moré than

a3

two wezks, thut Mrs, Rimsey wes out of provisions wnd hed xno money
and thet he purchased her a lozd of groceries,

r
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¢ .1° MRS, @LRRY COR3EIT Cklshoma City, Oklahomz, Cctober 7, 1926.
SETT writfen Stotement. ‘ S
| SN "irs. Harry Corbett stutes thet she ‘re-
A ' menbers that John Boasey was % the pump
15 atation where her husband works ct
16 ~ Fairfax op Januory 14, 1923. (2 e
cFiw o Sundey in Janunry, 1923, after Sunday, Junuarj 7, 1923, that on the
v 18 game day John ?“mapy'wﬂn there, she and her hnohe nd, vﬁwﬂy Corbets,
Qe Went to visit her uncle and aunt, lr, and Mrs, "wrd, and that John
+jSEE‘ Romsey was ai the Ward home on that afternoon. That he wes in an -
. 21%+ Intoxicated conditicdn while at the wWard” howmae=. }Mrs. Corbett slso
v states that during the month of January,. 1983, subseguent to the
23 time she saw him 2t the pump siation, and later cn thae sooo2 day ot oo
24 the l.ard home, that she saw John Rousey .t {he nump statlcs on i
i3 sgversl different oceasions and repembers tuliing with Lll. Jhov o
26 on other occasions during the month of Jhnuary, 1%£3, John Razsey
27 was &t her house, She stotes that on tvo dlfferenL ocoesions dur-
g .. ing tlhe month of January other thon the time Jolhnm Fumsey cume 10
:gg' "her place with lrs. Ramsey, that John Remsey hael been tuers und.
30 that both of these other times when ne was 2t aer house yers sub-
S sequent to January 7, 1923.
32
c L1
24
¢ . (3igzned) lirs. Huory Cordett™®
36
11
18 .
19 CTE corroboration by Mrs. Jennie ward, Harry Corbett, Byron r
oG Corbett, Bill Tuylor, Frank Wooten, walter wittey, Tom Iuvchirnson, cnd
f s Poul leredith placins Joun Ramsey on Jermaary l4th, 1926.
s »
4 '
ds
1%
46 ® P 8B AR AR
17
-
49 i X0 e bl i o . P i v + T T [l R 75 T avm
5. WsLTBER WITTIY See statement of I'rs. Jenale ..rd, Zarry
11 Cun Tgstify. Corbett, lrs, Zarry Cordett viul relerence
52 f : - to walter Sittey in ucﬂ>;ny givh fomf
53 ! ‘ Putchxnbon veliny ot lira, .urd's Lone:
ne i : Jaenuary Lé,,19°6 st tiue John Zamsey
e ‘ wes there. .-
£56 - :
“Se
%9
3 _3 - }‘ ’.w**rgﬁg‘" -‘*".,‘J.’;.aq‘ﬂe--sa.--ooo.. - .»f oo
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ToM MUGHINSON
Can Tesgpify

Jele VWaRD

AR TR
NR3, JERLIE WaRD
CWiritten Stavement.

same Gey Ramsey was
fore hLe came 1o her
, 1liguor while there.
- Tom Futchinson were

51

[ L A

s LR |
LSRN = W3 ) un o T

-

-

b

See stztement of Lirs, Jenniz ward, Earry’ -
Corbett wnd lirs. Harry Corbett wivh re- ' -
ference to .alies Wittey, in oo ANy wit?
Tom Hutchinson, being al Xrs. Vard's g
home on Jonuary 14, 1926, =t time John
Ramsey was there.

v 9

"
T g g TR
s G h eSS ewd s s 00D i

o, -
See statement of Harry Corbett. This
witness sheuzld corroboraie Lrs. Vard,
Harry Corbett and 1rs. Corbett, ‘ialter :
7ittey and Tom Huvchinson.

'0'......--3.-...:-

Oklahomz City, Oklanomz, Gesober 7, 1926.%
mMipg, Jennie ward siztes tnst she remem-
bers John R.msey wus at her house on a
Sunday in Jinuary, 192%, subsegussv LD .
the 7th dcy of Jaouwry, 1558, exd thatl I,

end Lirs. Corbett both camé to her nouse in the afternoon of the
there, cnd that Ramnsey hed been drinking be-
houze and was still under the ianfluercs of

Tint on bhe suae fay Lir. e lter wittey and
there at ner place.

(3igned) Mrs. Jernie aerd"

TLis Witness testified lor the defense in tue Iule erd Rancey ;e

trial ot Guthrie concerning John Reasey anld wife visiting her
home latter part of January, 1923. :

i
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24UL NEREDITH Seec statement of Harry Corbett with r
' ference to this witress being &t Zunp
House, where Corbett lived, January 14,
1923, and taking 2 drink with John :
Hamsey from a Jug.

. .

s .
P N A i 3 i

HaRRY RILEY It is glleged by lIrs., Jennie .ard z2nd
v : Barry Corbett that this witness stated
to them that after tie Rozn murder John
Ramsey cane to Riply and said up out- i
standing debts. -

LI B I A N 2 O

SOL M. SUITE Oklanoms City, Ckle., October 7, 1925, .

vWritten Stutement. statenent made by Sol L. Smith te 1.
Johﬂ Leahy, in the presen of T.3.

.-l-l- th
By ¥r. lewuhy:

Qs State your nume.

A. 3.1l. Smith.

iLs here do you live?

e ralrfax.

ws You &re zcguainted with J.iI. Springer, onc of the wittocrieys

A e e mwr caxad TT T a0
L LT RAAST Y did AlldA T

Aa es, sir.
Gn ‘ere you in cttencance in Guthrie in July and .ajust of thﬂé
ear at the triul of Riumssy and Hele Tfor the .urder of Ienry
oan? ' ,
A, was there all the time. . T
i3 Q. -Were -you subpoenzed there? :
r .

et |
L= s L

A, Yes, 1 was.

. &e On behwlf of the government?

A. Yes, sir. - , o _
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ing the time that you were there did Springer h“vw

sation with youw in wnich he tried to get you to suy tnnt
qn autemoblle drove up to your house a short time beFore I
Roan's body wgs found, and with Curly Johnson and Reoy Bunoh
in the car and hed the bedy of Henry Rown in the car?

Yeg, sir.

Was that true or false, that they drove up there

Tt ia shealutaly falaos = theyrs was ne g8y Ther
ol o s D \—BHUU.‘-\‘.VVﬂ-J gt i e sl L

e Y

Molhe de et Ll

-Did you ever near of such a thlng prior to the ftime o

suggesting it to you? -
Yo, sir,

-

L TR

State whzt he sald with reference to;trying

tify to that?

to zet you to tese,

He just asked me if I remembered it and he suid
car was uy there", and I szid "I know thers was znot',
szid "You know you saw that car® and I sedd "I 4id not ses thadb

<mont it.

gar, Well, we had guite a2 little arzunent

In thet cunver tthﬂ, did he tell you that 1T you could :euem-'
ber that that there would be $2,500.00 in it for you?

Something to that eifect.
Did you, irn thet conversation, soy to him

“wenty-xlva Thousard Doliwrs, or wny cmount

thet vou couwld not remember it?

world to male

I told him there was not enoush mexey in tIe e
remesher thet as it was not true wnd that I 4aid not

to tell me there was.

Did "he tell you, in that conversation, tnui Russ B.

hia wife would testify to that?
He aid not.

bevﬁrdi deys afver thot time y.u met nim on the streets in

Guthrie?

Yeg, sir.

Did he stcp you?

He did.

D.d ue ave & gun?

well, ne nué bt I took to be & gun.
[Spetenr cqusea vou to taulke it te be a2 sun
Wvell, I had secn them before zud he ua
ne to believe it was a gufl.

e novion thnut mzde

Did he love nis hond in 3is rizsut coat soc¢

S, Sir.

id he wold~his nund in lLis pocket wnd neld 1%

n nis side. pocket. .
id ne stick it out toward yourv ,

1@&, sir.

rom thie apoezrance of his pocket and hig hond

judgment tiut he had 2 pun?
Absolutely.
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Ho

said

¥ou Sf...,{ §
I told him he might
it if they Hske
&s  In thet CQﬂbe ;tien
adbout thet he we

He
Q' And

was whasn

Whet 414 he
listen,
him snd told him
the stend and swear to
"I met nim he was telling me wbout what John had
"God Damn you, if you bell
ne stuck thoi

gutt.
Aﬁa Nal i) ‘u.i‘n

SRy

w0

you &t %
John MeClaln hed
abhout

Just as
& me about 1%

.
neyve

e
N

\Elr e

tizds
what he

ot the sty

dhv&;.??uﬂ
cuse you wblt ot Lne witness stend
Jast suid that e wonld kill nme

aines thet tine

gas and oll by Heory Rown on
dzves.
Ssubstantiate testimony.

1823, and

wund

you ned &

4
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that I will xilil

gun towsrd me, or whei 1 rook te

by e
(ibﬂ

E&‘G}ﬁ

srior

lmald.

| T S T
Him that I
me OowWn

RO R R R A R Y kRN EE A F

¥ S »{i:?\

e Lo

¥

“-«L\

o

Ve
A e A e w

-~ e

S

a

,5{: s z

-_v\/x-r.lm{.& lh} =7

Yes, I tulked to him o little.
" we  Where was that? R
e Tul=zs. v
Ce  Did ne sake on apology to youf¥
s  Ho, h& aiin‘t Wake wn gclggv and he woulunt'd
snow o o LY Duche. e 521G 8 rould ges e luter,
fever seen }1m ANy EorE.
¥
i (Signed) SJAL Suith™
WO W A R @ R W E R RS RS
BILL 3PURGEH This witness can
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there.,
+01ld hin anﬁ Me‘
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5 end hed & conversabica wity
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RaY SEITH - Attention is directed to sta.ement of o
Oral §tatement. this witness coverea in renort of ~genti
Saith, captioned «s zbove, dated Lctobef

1, 1926, pzyge ol.

]

This witness verbally stated to agent Smith that Heanry Coraett
.. came to him and asked uim if he would do him = favor, explaining
~“that he was under sentenceé by the government to & term in the
Leavenworth Penitentiery, and that if he would meke a statenent
to the effect thut lLie saw Roy Bunch and Bl Toylor in a ecar to-
gether, end Henry Roan in his own cazr, cfcii.ng in the &ireeoition of
wnere Roan vas found murdered a short tim xewuafter, arne 5ell e
of things tiat he 3mith had newrd Bunch wnd Tayleor soy, oLt it w

uld keep him, Cornett, out of the pen1pru1Q43. In erdsy Lo
help Eenry Corneftt 3Smith $0ld him he would meke & stalenent and .
then Cornett told him what to tell., Iater Cornett brought arent i
Suith to him and he msde & statement, all of which was a lle, ‘
While making this statement to Azent 3mith, Cormnett called ainm
aside und asiked him to make 13 atroqber, but 3mith vold Cornett
he was afraid to go any stronger. He ¢id not expect any G”VGLOu
wents in tke Roan murder and only made the siateée.wnt to Tl Hanry
Cornett.

L

agent 3mith and Id Rovertson were present when Ruy Snith node the
stutemgnt c..bc)ve roferred to and recall thet Cornett called 3nith
- 0Pt cné ned a winlspered comversaticon with kim before he sizaed scl

statenment.

Witness 3mith wes guestioned before the Grand Jury gnd&ﬁﬁi;edk
States attorney Roy St. Lewis is in Sossession ¢f Lis testimony.

PRI SN A A N A A S N

CeDs LILROE {klzhoma City, Oklz., Cctober 7, %926.
~ritten Jtavemant. Statenent nade by C.D. Piegrce to ioe John
Leahy in the oresence ol ..oent Froal 3.
- slaithe ' f

B-n- i e .
dl.-l-i K‘A.Jg # .

&» Ir. Plurce, we would like for you %o zive us as near iz Ce-
toll &3 you can the conversation between you. ané Jpeclal
Officer by the nume of Wlliott with reference to mrs. John
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b AT xS N P &.\“ ;!N 3 el T r*-' At LI s =
"fT.«"% -.ﬁuammnmﬁmmw » o g8 A N T
el i -ﬂmmmwﬁmwt,mwm-mgm m W ‘:7~,.. -
: s :
. oo m i e o s e . P
P
ST o - o -— % R o ST & .
R T T L R L it st RS AR Y & e ok i SR g T RN N g VLU

- ¥ L e : A R = s ¥ S SEE e . %
. N . . L R h ¢ -



w -

F.3, $nith 10-13-26 ~ | 19, 4

i

wyo wnd with reference to wnat J.il. Sprinser, attorneyr, ma& o
have said or recuested of you.

A. Jome time during the time I was employed by the lleyo lotel, \
aporoxinetely vhres menths ago, & nan vy the none of L.l
Elliott, & city detective of Tulsw, caine to me in the _cbdy
of the hotel und asked me if I would like to make some Louey.

I said "I don't know what you've got to offer”, or words to L
. that effectv, He szld "There is a woman by the name of lirs. ;
Meyo who works in -the Coffee 3hop who has some letiers or

some information znd if you can get IT<#82 this nman Springsr

you tan anrke yourself a plece of change® is soout whet e glid.

I acgked him whet information Lie wanted znd ne said thuw Jounm
Leyo, the husband of this women wito worked in ftie Jcolude Slay, T
was in tue penltenticory and that tney werg golng to set ninm i
out of tne penitentvicry to testilfy for tue State - vr the

) United oStotes, in tuis murder case in the Osape; that skhe hud

o soe letters, supposed to have some letters, thatlt Spriager

would like to get ahold of and that if I could zev zhold of

these letters that it would be worth some oney to mé, I then

had '

gsixed nim if Vie 2llis, nis chkief, knew zbout The cass. I3

g2id ke did not think Ellis ¥new anything adout it. toiG
©1liott thet I weould first nave to talk to Vie lllis obzlors

I would hwve .aybtiing to do with it. I 4id .ot mow how
+ Ellis stood in the mettsr and I would not lweve anyin-ng to do
with it., I never aid tollr to tnis wonzn cbout this case atp

e T E.'.I.ly til‘.‘.&.

By Lir. Samith:

oy P U O R e AT T2 L T R B >
Ge Tow, what wes L, Z11i0Tv 5 reply:? o .
Ae. after toelking with ir. Zlliott for awnile I thenr told Zlilots

I would see iBllis about it. [r. Elliiott tinen said Le vouil *
better not suy anything cbout it and "I am going to let it
alone myself", ’

By lr, Lesghy:

ne would wash nis hends of 117
r your i.formation sertlemen, tiis nmon Ellioty is et

LY Ak aline

but 1t is his partner.

G Ee szuid
258 YSG, Fﬂﬂ o

ealnd tuis,
L. &ow is thuf?

3 i, €4 Irwin. Zroin wnd ne were oartners at thot time .orking in
4 gans or pairs. I will tell you how I imow to.t L vew want
5 t in that statement, .
€& We This*stctement is only for our information. :
7 4. sfter leaving the services of the Mayo HNotel .nd going 0
1< Tor the Police Denartment, Detective Division, I was .3sigx
59 on one or nore occasions &
f?Q}Eﬁ%' nExing some investigﬁt%on 28%
‘."‘-_i‘svl—l e ' P nmrwyeiuhg-&_‘ﬁ;‘ 3 .; / ’ .
et S = 1R
N [ @
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%9  pub wnd saov Springer where a
g Fngsand Matn S5
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3 tha + they 4id not remember Ur. TAliott byt would rwﬁ‘ll im-
1y as being the partasr of 24 Srwin oné raéaateilf renary
14 rewenber you b the time you and Irwin wers up hers iz
L us ubous the Usapre casst, &ean;;r the Hele wnd Romss)
16 Srwin was &n old officer in the City of Tules, while
17 hud not been thers o long, ug;we\u& 1y not so well
and frow what I eould Er¢sp Zrwin was vhe lesder in wha
iﬁgﬁ' they were doing in the matisy. '

3y Nr. Soivh:

Did you unow willium MeSy
I believe not.

tnd A peen OF

.

¥“ﬁ;

[

R T T I S

inadden wnd

{Signed]

~lliont

L N T I I

party lilved.
ggta-and went pp.dinte the, Blossom Hotel «nere Jxvl _
; ‘ ' - "y TR

S e TR R TV SR m‘%(q"“:

L%

B}

AL e s

Mmoo AR e i e

R TE S

C G You had no Purther Halk with I, Z11leobt concernd ng thn oropo-

T 248 sition he made To youl "
5 A U9, but I &id talX te Bllls sbeud it.  Dhat wazn lnmellltely ’
& after. * - *

N
S Tevie ZLLICED Cklizhoms Oity, Ckluhoun, Qcteber 7, 816,
) Sritien Sigiewcnb. Statement made by L.... Siliott:

,

Sy WS
gf e Fulles

e bhen orove- no I

&
g o Uklaboma, and
3 Tetectiv Te purtin o thers. 5
i time gin the serly Soring 1926 I was with &8 Syl R R TS ti;
2 Limede menber ¢F the Tulsa Police Depurtasnt Lol oy JOrEiIL I
3 ner,gund we wers on Jost Flrst Sirect sboub the wares PNl ree bLook,
34 I ne® left frvin in the car snd ned :“t gvar to Jroumin : aucsion
5 to 1ok after some sersoumsd business nd Wos over asre .boub sone
£ tining like betugsn tdenty end forty minutes den I refurned to E.3
o car snd Lttorney Soringer of Tulsa was at the oox ualai:; with
5% Cdrsin.  Ervin told me uG gpt in the cor dhubt he was going oo Qrive
G ey
:
2 “
i_. »-‘“‘ - ; ,:\!\
F ane P
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F.S(\ Smith 10“13"86 N - . 21-

«4" talked with a woman that roomed there, and later sald that she wos
. golng to point out the place mentioned above. e tuen =1l IZcur go
13" {n the F8rd cur and drove east on First Strect to ~arirel Bowlevar
14 - and on east to Lewis, turning south on Lewis two or three sireets,?
then_turned west some four or five blocks waen tnis .oman pointed
16  out & house stuting “"There is the house with thot white fence". e
RE drove vast tie house end Lrwin zook the number of the house. We ’
A then returneé fo First and Boulder where springer zot out of the car
;aﬁﬁrqand we drove to the Blossom Hotel and let the lady cut. I lezrned
] later tnat the ssrty Zriin had reference to - her nems was Zmuma
Zlﬂhneaver. Springer asked us if we knew of hnyems~who could be had to
_22, do some private work, that there was a women working a2t the Layo :
2%  Coffee Shop by the name of Mayo, that he wanted to 7t some informu- . -

e J

24 tion from her or some LquVrbo I told him that I «ian't koo ¢ .-

e e

25~ enyone but thet if I found ocnyone I would send thsi o kim. I
26 later went to the ﬁayo,Hoﬁel and nad an interviéw with C.D. 2iercs,
27 who was house detegtive &t the hotel at thet tiwe, acund zsked nim if -

4 he knew z woman by the nume of layo who werked in the Coffee Shop. |
- 29 He czald that le did. I told him that 3prianger wanted to get some-
:3p one to do some private work for him =zpd that he could o anl see

- 31 oprinser. He asked me why I 4id nmot do it mysell end 1 told nim

: that I wis working for the City and that Chisf ol Telectives zilis
- 311 wes a zood Triend of wll of the peodle at Pawhuslha and fhat .

“14  dildn't think thet the Culef would warnt me to have anything to do
T-¢  wilth 1%. Pilerce stated Y.ell, Cualsf is & gocd Triend of mise also |
36 and nayve I kud not cugnt Lo have anytainz to do with itf. L osaid
“ v MWell, peraups you are rignt, maybe he would not wani you te do zny
48" work on it". I told him before that I would not nave anything To

g do with it. The conversation Groypped thsre. That was whe sid of

g tke conversation, ond later I waz with B¢ Irwin on tie strest vhen
1] we met attorney oofinger and there wus Socme Conversivlon betweeni

¢ Erwin end him. Zrwin s2id "tell, when are youﬁgoi;g to set on une
barrel-head with $hat cough”. Later Lrvin told me that SorLizer
was looking for someone who would do some private worik for A% ang
he seid that he xnew of & lot of informution uhu‘ would Go Shringer
good on the 3.1th murder case. I wskel him what it was and 2 told
me thet he knew & man taut wus at

that time in the Penitenticry Zor
life th.t would gzet up and tesvify thet he was the one that

.J
- 2

aurdered

{;zg Sith. I just lu& ‘ned ond that was &ll there was o it, excent
L thot Jrwin s2id that it shouwld be woerth 310,000.00 to she defense

to get tiot in¢orn“tioq. Later there was a Herty seinted cud uOb
& me bt iy overnz.ord Rron
me, = fellow by tne nune of Rysn wnd teold we tun E et :E Lu
state 12t he new SOmetALnb “uout the Smith murder, o fak - e
“Jater #ith this fellow Ryen wnd he $oid we thet o ..oew sauetn*ut{ -
sbout #ie cuse, I told him that if he Gid ue Shuh¢u sse some of
the defending attorneys and suggested that he see Springer, gho -
where Joringer's

lived in Tadsa. He said he would if I yould siiow Il r
office was. I nade on -prolntment with hinm to meed him at ir@ ﬂnd
g Muin otreets sone tine later that day, and did meet bim there iz
’0 "’“”;?”} ‘E‘ %“"E’E‘Fﬁﬁﬁ» i -;»m" - .'—":'"::i’:;i o i Fre R
"1-. {

v :
ndi {
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~+ - 3pringer

* - : -

10-10-26

oy

: with snother men that I was introduced to by the xnzne of}
An@erspn, dut later I learrned his name was ileSpurren. I weont up! |
in the“Bliss Building with these men wnd wsat into Saringer's { ¢
office and teold 3prinser that thej wanted to have & tallr with nip
relative Lo the Snith murder. Springer ask them sasn what they

knew about it .nd Ryan stated that Le and this man thet was with

hinm formerly worked at Fairfux, and thet on one ocecasicn they were -
~out to & ranch wiere there was & still or whiskey joint to *et some
< -Whislkey «ad that they saw & men and woman in a car and thet the
womall wus very excited and crying and cursing and »oing on, and
that they heard her szy "ell, you will {o what yvou promised or.I
will serd you to hall", or qomethl to thet effect. Syrinzer ﬁched
them if they knew who this men end women were. Rrun soid u? TnS
told it was man by tuae nome of Bill Snith, aé oves TS .
that the womun was supyosed to be. Soringer agkeld him ir xnew 7
whether or not thit waes 3ill s5aith, the mun who zot aurdered, or

not, and he stzted that he did not inow but ..e heard it was.

then scid that "This information would not o me zny good
“on account of it being hearscy”.

These 1. o-m :n btaen left the roon
and I have rnever seen them since, Thnere was not ory mentler ¢f any,
mency tinere vy <Siringer, these nmen,

na

I
L

-

or nmyself.

Later, o2& Srwin end I vere at a drug stere east of the <ozt Cffice

at Thira and Boulaer when 3pringer came past. IZrwin sboppel hin
end .tuey stepsced over three cor four feeld cwey from me and I over-

hezrd parst of the conversition. Ervin szid ”uull saen &ar:s rou

going %o get on the barrel-head with some dcugh™, wnd Springer suﬂd

"Just waat do you kncw and how mach do you went for your irforru

tlonf" I heard Zrwin s2y thot he canted @400 00. I hezrd

Soringer tell Zrain tha t he did npot care Lo huy any informaticrn L3
he was only one of the defending lawryers, IZrwin suwid taen "You can
let it 2ll 5o to hell, I will not tell youw cxytiiing”., Sprinze:
then lert. —rwin then stated to me thet Iprizcer was o0 i LT o ;
let loose with any money so he was not ”oing to zive hinm ezxy ila-
formuulo“. o Zey Loys luter Druin cot med ot fie over a aifficulty
we ned zbout wiere we was to meet, He laid off of the Jolice De-
p@ruaent sbout lay Z7th, and I have rever se:zn 11m to speok to
since. :

o

(3igned} L..,. Hllictg™

T

NOTE 4- attention is directed to stutements of .m. 1l63) s
Ryun, ¥set out in report of agent Sﬁ‘th cupticnel ws zocve, Gated
Octob 1, 1226, and statenent of D& LSr.in set out in this reoorg.e -
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E. LM ZRWIN ( Tulsa, Cklahoma, June 11, 1926. } ;

Written 3tatement.

"I am employed by the City or Zulss,

in the Police Dept. cnd am in the

Detective yeUQIUNEAu ant am wssib“ed '

‘Nlth JJE‘tthlVe La uc Alliott c....flg. J.'_'Ve . 4
worked with him constantly since December 1, 1925. 3Some time
arpund the middle of kay 1986 - tne exact date I heve forgotten -
Eiliott and I parked -our car in front of_ or Lear the Rex Drug ¥
Store, 328 Z. First Street and were on thaf 53lde walk and 4ttorney’
Springer came up and asddressing me ussked me 1f I knew wihere Znmau
ecver lived and I told him I did unot bat [new o Jomon ot QL2 o8
and that she stayed «t the 3losson Fotel cn lot wnb lain .irsuuc.
I remzrked get in the car end we will drive wp there cnd se
Sjrin&er, ailiott and myself zot in the car and darcve to the . v
Blossom Hotel. Springer, Z1licott zud I »ov oul of the car and ;
started uy tiie steirs end net the .oman whom I hed refered to, a
llrs. Hightower, at tne lending of the steﬁs and intreduced her to"
Mr., Zoringer ond told her Lir. b)“LDTer wanted fto wuly te Ler
about Lmamg .eaver. Springer asked Lrs. Higiatower if she lmnew
where lirs. Emme Veaver lived, zand sae sald zhe il not woow the
mumber vut conld saow him the houss. One of us, I 4o not reecsll
positively, I asked ner 1f she would Z0 -rd sicw us the Louse
wkd she szid yes, oot woulld not stop oz she and lrs. Leaver were
not friendly. Iir. Springer, Ly, Zlliott, llrs. Hi hteower tuaex
..got in the car and I drove the car and krs. Hightower had us
drlve te Zast Sth Place wnd pointed out to us & house az I recell
2513 5. 5th 2lace as the house tlt Krs, Jewver lzved in., I may |
be uistzken gs Yo vhe exact number but do rec.ll wes in che ;
2500 block. .e &id not slip but wrove back o torn and Joriog
got out ot or near Jincinnsti and Ist or Zurteon und lst svrestz.
He wsaid e was going to stop at scae one oifice. Elliczt, Iirs.
Fisptower ond I then drove to the Zlossom Zotel wnd lirs.
Hightower zot out. Sometime as I reczll when we Jere with
aovln ey that day 3pringer remarxed to us that there waz o woman
name iayo that Jorked in scme Coffee house wnd wes lu yln* un with
come men and he wanted to get & line on her. & or ¥ duoyes loter
£11i0tt and I sere down towsan-and Zlliott snid I unt teo 4o wp to
Springers office and I went ovith uim fo Soringers oifice _n the

e

BI1i Building as I reexll on the ord Iloor. .e went in Io &

roof and met Springer and he took us Lo anotner rodm. ¢ sut {
dowff end Zlliott asked him if he hed been to Joplin wnd Shringer
suid yes wnd ncd just gotiten baek. Ellioty zskel iin sonething
abodt if he Tound the woman and Springer said she wos nev treres o
and had-never veen there and said scumething avout tulking with'™
the Chief of Police. 3lliott then said that iasn he was inves-

tigating the Osaze cases thet she was there snd mentioned zole-
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thing about Capifol hill or some hill where he scic e rad
with her. I co not recell the womuns name deins entioned.
£11liott thnen asked Springer "Cun you use th.t evidence Toat w
were taliing avout", =zud Springer s2id "I have looked up the law
and I am”, JSorirger said "how long will it toke you to gst thenm
here", Zliott sald "I con send then o you in 15 minutes® Syriz—er
sgld "don't sernd tnem come with them that there were & mury Govarnf.
ment en crouvnd. You come with them wnd I will lmod who they zre.?
we sturted tc o and I remarked to Springer what's the mauster :
aren't you feeling well and he said no I jeve been up zll night.
Elliott and I 1eft thu cffice polno wowm on”fnu elevator, Going
Cown 21iliott resa "1 will me you Gown ot Bordons in iime to
call in. I left Elliott in the lobby of the 3liss uilGins wxdi
T wallked Goun north and stopped in front of crecses Store —nd
there met zoue ong wnt got in e car parked inJdrcxt., I zov there
for a few miputes, possibly 10 or 15 minutes, axd I 32w & nen
enter the lobby of the Bliss Build;ng one of whom I hod grevicus
seen znd co 1¢ed to the attention of Zlliiott as being no zool.
Heving heard Zllictt tell Springer thot ne ‘would -.ave them thare
in 15 ninutes that these 2 men were lirely the varties thet 21liott
hed refered 2, as both of them loolked suspicicais o i 7
passed and I hud realizea That Sprizger and 2121011

pd

@

L e
o

W

on scmething wrong. hen tuey valked in th: ollige
reeell that Soringer scid to 2lliott 2t tae tine Ziliof
ne couid ;et vhen in 10 wminutes Sorinzer reunaried wlisc

sy ey s e sy vy Ty vigwd Arevr g tho tricod
LeVIGaZa LomeYrow OF NeXy 4wy &s thw Lricl

-=then., 13 I recall in about 30 to 40 minutes aftaer these
went in %o the Bliss Bullding they came out. .Lier tiey hod
pasuea possibly in o anuteu, 1 tlen wrent to 3ordon's ploes in

Diliott cume in, 21Tiots

e s T
t_'-,\!“ (PR

a2 Tew ninutes hftcr I got vo Bordon's X io
tien celled the Police Sitaticn and we welked out of 3ordon's. _
Cn zecount of my susnicion of what I had neard L1llott te.. o ro.rer

Y
3

and bhe fuet o seeing these 2 wen 0 in %o the 3liss Dwilaing, 4
thournt I wolld feel Zlliott out znd et un expression frow hin

so I coid "Iiliodl yeu wre foins to et yoursell in frouvie or in
a jon fooliug sith thot cerispled hop headed son ¢f & bitc“" -
referring to cuae of the £ fellows I nud seen jolag in to tie 31is
Builaing ané coming ocub, and Siliott raﬂdrked ”‘;y C you HKNow

him" @“d I lefst hlm uﬂaex the Ampression u“hu I did. THowever I

did net snow him, 21liott s.1id no nore. lliots i I f*a;ud;gly

Cpp

PR

went guo vo tle Jeoutiern Roous and gll;oﬁt wes vary Triendly wita
- - - o o~ RN 47 D
thne l4ndlady, ifs. Orace 0 Donuld., wfter I hud sezn thesc 3 maﬂ

3 o tod t..e Bliss bldg und Leard Ziiiolts wremards to Soringer wnd iad
54 cuutibred nim sbout getting im 4 Jem I saw botl. of suese on olng
5 in tod the Johtgern kooms. I then drew ay conclusicns $het P
17 21liott ot mixed wp with these & nen crd thot he and 3orin:

57 were coing to use tacm in scme wuy as witnesses in the Os=us (riuls.
5 . .
‘59
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F.3. Pnith ’ 10-13-26 N : &5, §

so Ifonveyed my suspiclons to llr. Buweller and thez zscariaine o
thes®& Z mens nanes from the 3ec. of the waiters Union cnd I phited' :
their names and location to ir. Smith at Powhuske =5 he hod re-
quested e to set this information for him if I could.

{3igned)} 2.L. Zrain "
Lo 9 . fzuthies '
1 L R Fas s %
JUrsa, Udlt. ¢
et e N . .
. a
ll...ll.ll'.lll;l
- e k2

ITHTRY T Jr-\p: % e Ymrs g (V4 denr %Y . CadtmIvaw T g 9a }
R ATy 3 e ou-.i._‘v.l.\.h-! \:A»A.QLLULL)CL Wk LY g W e s Wil UG A LY o S iy AFL P )
written Stateuent Statemesnt mode By Yenry Lojors: I
;
1y L 1 3 : :
L 4as LU Serser, réXas, ahf J.r. .

Howard, attoraey of Chklaohonma City, and

one of V.K. Hile's atitorney, came there, s I unters twna Tor the |
purpoue of seecing a woman b; tre name of Cutherine Houuev e

s2W wme while I was there wnd told me they wunted me to cens to
Pawhusks ac w witness sor Huls, I told tim I ¢id rot know antf;rg
gbout the case and did rot see hew I could be of wqy nelp to nim.

Ile said fTor me to come I might be cole tc help th e aid “ot
say snyuhing to e ws to what he unterstcod I “Aev oi wrat th

would expect me to tesiify to or te de. L Was ir 2ust ocg L a
false charge ot 3erger, Texazs, and wes relsased at the tin: Do i .
was there Whether he had anything to do with =y release (r no. 7
I do uot know. Later I et to Puw/huska end sw
he wanted me to do some work for them, and I ag
not kKnow anything cné could not help wthem; I 41
Hule wes ruilty or not; if I thcusiit he wWis gul
anything for him,

i

! er. Howuraw, ool
zin told nhim I 41

G Y ct ¥nos whether
1ty I would net Go

12

Churlie Johnseon, Henry lliyes, "Bob utrhlg end Chur.le Looje were
¢

workins for Hzle's ettorneys at the ¥ime, or under lhnelr Lirec-
tion, und thney nede sevarcl trips on hebalil of Hile | sas CLey
' end Rezvenworill, wnd other plsces, but who they we=nt Lo end|
2 what¥iey found out they did not disclose to me. 1 Zu8ss Jaey |
g conchided t.ot I was not in sympatiy with Hele and tuey CGLL 10T .
3 scek‘mo Iurtuer enploy me or get me to work for Lale. f i
o é' ‘ {3igned) Henry ilktjors.”
;:g5ﬁq
A0 R s i TG gt e B et S e, T T e ”
‘Z i:'*‘".".: . : et L e R FiRa gL ‘&éi"ir?;' E : LRl v .
'u"?f i ot Wﬂﬂﬁwnnaumun; ;k,hmum.ﬁx
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Cwd Statensnt made by Jim £ sler Sge;! :
Cl cial agent Trank 3citkh, of ths Zurest
13 of IHVEQLlwat*Oﬁ, Begartm ot o Jus-i
14 tice, at Ohlahcoma City, Cotober §,
13 19261
16
7. "Some time in the latter part of 1922, Bill Hole came o se and
_13 ; in cooversation he asked Low tough or how bad T wes. 1 answered
¥ ek that I was not toush or bad, and he told me he had @& propeositicn -
S that thers wes being moved out of the Stase large sums of .aoneys
218 to avoid the Income Tax; thet some haed rwwnwwbﬂeﬁ moved wnd .
0 22,7 they were polng to move zome more, and that he could zed the sd-
B 23 vanes information when it woald move. Hale laft s, : S &
¢ 24 - pression was that he would come beck to me. Zithar o o0 Lol
& 5 before Hzle came to wme with his proposition, or o few Gays 2Euer,
b 26 I borrowed Trom Hole two hundred und seventy-five dollers to get
27 a pardon, and with this money I got o e rdu“. I teld "Slackisg”
g0 Thempson bnuu Tale coming to me soon afisr it nupoensd.
. 49 .
30 _
33 {Sigmed) Jim Burkerv.
iz
L33
4
is Srogst Burkbact will tesiify thot Hule teld alm Soas 58 wos podng
16 Lo ¢ee¢ Jim BLrhsr cub wnd sse 1P e could get Lia vo XILL Zonm;
31 o othat he had loaned him $8580.00 to gelt o purden aad ond 13 ke would
Co4g 0 4o the Job the money loaned him would go on paying kim , end 1T @
oy would nof-step thut it wowrld be worvh the money %o Iind out.
40 )
Cl
A2
. ; ‘3 b
44 P S O S JE T N O
4%
6
3%
i; Vadle 11"&,?}‘!}:{ - G,I{EL?&}}S\J& Gi'i}‘.' ¥ +"1§{*"' T
33 written Jtatement 1§aéa dtatement sede
31 to iy, Johnm Ieany in
ég " Frank 3. Sualth. ]
: i
—j By Kyy Leahy: , :
3¢ @« Sgate your name? !
“e=  h. V.. Harry. =
e s we You are acyuainte& with att Williams?
59 A I am, yes, sir.
i -
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F.S. Sofith 10-13-26 e 27,
Q. Yof§ have known him about now long? A
A, Po3sibly 10 yeurs. - l !
»,  Are you acguainted with 3ob Jones? s
A. Yes, sir. '
C.  How long have you wnown nim?
A. Since 1208.
¢. You knew Tom urphy of Ralston? ;
A. Yes, sir. ’
Q. How long nave you known him?%
A. About 10 yezrs ol more. T et ‘ ;

cases have ¢ome .

Tave you ot any time aince the Hale and Ramsey
bvefore the sublle ever said to 2ither of thess
Williem!

fad

presence in digcussing Habt 5
verazcity, you would not pelieve liatt on oath?
A. o, sir. . , - -
. You ever say that to anybody?
,h. Ho, sir.
{Signed) V... Larry
0TS -- See transeript of testimony of fow lurphy
Hale and Ramsey trial b

defense witnesses in tae

t

PR IR T L

Oklehoms City, Cxlo.,
3tatement nade by 2.
Mr. John Leahy in pre
- Smith.

DR. L.C. 3aRBOUR
“ritten 3tatenent

14

By kf. Leahy:

ere do you reside?

Q.

ha slston, Ckla.

G. fow leng have you resided there?

L. Since 1900.

w. Do you know lLiati williams?
Sire

rensutetion ror

sence of

men or in their. ..

- =
A L
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4
. &e FHae known hin ever since you lived 'in Ralston? i bt
drw Y s SiI‘. \ - .;*’ ,-
«« Do you know Bob Jones? }
4. Yes, sir,
&e How lony hove you known him?
A, FHe wes there when I came to Ralsbon. :
s JLives there now? v
e Yes, sir.
Qe 'wlll a8k you to state whether or not at any time in the nast
year you said to’ Bob Jones, or in his-waresence, to someone
else, you wculd nct believe Matt Williams on oath? .
e To, sir, not to the best of my recollection. .
Re Did you say that to Tom Yurphy, or in Iis yresznce? A
ae Mot that I recalls ;
Qe Do you reecall that you ever said that to duyboay taat ou
would not believe llatt Williams on oati? .
\; A Ko ’ sir.
Le Do you recall you ever discussed Latt willicus resutation wnd
veracity to either 3e¢b Jones or Tom lurphy?
A. Lo, sir.
%e Did you ¥now or had you lezrmed that Matt Jillicms wes & wit-
ness in the Csaie case? j
A I heazrd it. ‘
Q.._Do vou recall when you first lezrned 1t7
ae No I don't.
a-Re Do you recall wiether or not it was &t a vime when 1t Jos re-
ported Matt villiasms nad testified in these cases? '
Ae It airht lwve been, I expect so.
: (Signed) L.C. Burbour” v
B 8 5 o 4 30 T 88t bR &
weHe. BRACIISTT Oklehoms City, Chlaloma, Cotoder
Lritgen Statenent. 7, 1926,
.M, Bracreut beins duly svorn ‘
makes the following Mtuueme,k- I
Sevefal cuys before the commencement of tihe frial of John Hamas;
and .l .wHale at CGuthrie, Oklahomsz, I met Henry Laze on the i‘
streets of Pawhuska. He made «. stutement to .ie as to what ne Lo
been aoznb, *1a that he had veen houling the witorn 1eys cf IL.io
N A B e S T TR Rt i
T i R g ek i
s ‘A
- e e i f
W e 2 S L ik ;
-V s




L L, ‘
: - i
-
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and sey around for several days, for which he-.zs Dald 250 x
per doy; stated thot he wented to see mé belore leaving Tarhuska
d give me «ll the informction as to where ithey nel@ besn .2l
who they hued talked to in the Hile-Ramsey case. 3c2id he rould
like to mest me somewnhere out of Pawhaska vmere thzre could be no
one present except mysel? and he, but he ¢id not vefore ie.ving
makXe the arrangements t¢ have me meet him. He s:id he kZner the _
- whole thing as %o who were backing the defencents and how the :
case was framed Up»

-

R I S
. -
{Signed) W .H. 3racketi™ ‘ﬁ§
< o -
» P O P RN G SRR ¢
wel. C..RROLL Oklehoma City, Cil.., Ceteber 7, 184l
Yritten Stoveient. ~ TLUERE mt nade by o.L. Gzrroll oo Lir.
* -
. Joha Lezhy, in presence of Frank o. ‘
. Sriith.
By Mr. Lenhy: . ;
Your ncme is W.l. Carroll? !
Yes, sir. i
You reside ot Fairfex? *
Yes, sir.
Yeu know Fomie Rowe?
Yes, sir.
Iiow long rave you known him?
adout baree yeers. _
Do you recazll him being subpoenacd as a witaess 1o a}t:nd tie
trlgl of John Ramsey and V.il. Hule gt Gutirie . snert Line
oF s W
5, Sir. | i
fore he sent doon bto the ericl 14 you have L coivel. ilix
fk binm? , ]
S ILsv . N L ‘ -
%h&$icorverbgtlon did he state te you wnetodr or not e .
knew anytiing with referince to the Eule and Romsey case?
Hde szid he 4id not know anybhin’e.
Did you eanbion him against beilar influencsd by anyone 0
,x?«z;:hm.‘»»,-. oy '1 W;P LT ‘
’Wm‘immmm U lMaad .
.' - E’ :“ft-\
e e . K i)
s H . ‘\%.; - -J.
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Wi

i
te tlfy about scomethiing he 414 not khnow anything eooui? l N
Ao YP 3 S;LI‘. - . l
e what aid you sy in that regard?
A, Ve went cut to the ranch and 1 told Iinm I heard ke had besn
© subpoenced as & witness and teold nim not to tell enything but
the truth and net to let anyone influence him in telling any-
thing but cthe truth '

-
L ot e wmadannariea e I 1 Ry
e "‘.-lJ Mddilw W b dads; Ea Q"J FYS A W b e R L Gt E _— vl L SR W] (-«Dd-AJ

i, Yes, s3ir.
Ge Hove you valked with him since he wes, Agwn, there as a witnese?
Ae Yes but not on tiese matiers. _ ‘ ,
G He didn't state whet ne testified o7
A. o, sir.

ot
N

[

(]

[ -

(Sigmed} WoTe Caxyoll®

49 % 3 0 2 8 S & S8 8 BB * e R

14
i5 pe e : W s : .
36 CELR C..EROLL liie testinmony c¢f tnls wivness will cor-
7 robeorate thet of VLT, Correll, aich
;g‘n'” o stutement is set out iz this rejort.
9 ) :
“_"0
$1 . i
."5 & e B 8 6 o d B s S F 4 O R 6 -
s3 i
U35alL Ballis See transcrint of tuSu;JOﬂj of thlsg
Oral sStutement. witness in the Tule and Romsey case,

at Guthrie, for deferse.

ltness styted to attorney Leehy end azent 3mich thtt e Suvw
ap first Suncay prior to tue Tinding of Roun's body assiyy,
ry 6%h., 4 Dbig cur drove up to the onlun ruich o i bt o

Lo grior to seelng the car, but e doés nov W ow G :ini of
end He.rd no conversation between those in czr cpd 3.0ith, wad s
nothing t® eregte suspicion. It is usucl thing Tor cers to 8%
at Smith ranch. Three months later, in telkin:, with 3umith adbou
Roan killing, "32ith remarked "Thot was them™, but ne Loes cob ncl

b
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ke mentioned, sad ULt he Huas ‘r“*; wive

Yhat ne went to Ballew's snd fSound Rousey wxu)y on

C ¢ ~ T
, e
~

'f;'a

itk meant by the f*murh but
§ who cane o the ranch uie nizht s
yomn. put it ﬁacra, Witness also ma
L)
g

goncluded e @«@Lt thw, th& B -
3 Ry ST i l i
coming %o him sfster the trisl of Ho

& :
~what he was solng vo tesuify to and that hs

ing e&r in the canyon snd recarding the ear QR PR fri=y
ranch the 1gnt grlur. Bmith told him he was wrcxb whd thub he '

wourld *”lx to him loter and get the thing right, and he coancluded
from tnese latter reaarks thaet Jnith wa *“V&ﬁ“ tu gzt hin to
¥l
=

changs testimony. and knew something apout the wurder. X

A g2 e VB 2 i

1-}-

.ﬁﬂiﬂ&!'itlk.!! -

ROY BUICH That

Oral Statement Hels = El

‘ Hoan was .ulv Lo hllm uim &t wny
. e

time and gariiel o ‘

poliey u ng shourd Hean
e o A - . 4o e i Fs Qe AL
e killed telors o gertaln dats wﬂwt o;¢ect QL

polkicy, wsivisiay Bunch to lewve and =ta§

B S e - T o T v M P P v
that he could redtura loatsr iF e thvn de3

RBoan that e Rale would get hlm out of 1t, :

That after Rean's body wes taken to %ne Eunsaks
%111l Eale snd Scobt llathsws tried 3o :
with l.ry Rocn to turn the ocgy »cr

firm in which Hule and Nobthnews waor

@

Thet 3111 Hale und Chas. «gkbrook were sull dearers Toar Roand.

£
b e R s R AR KES 2R RE
e .
BURKILRT . . dtuted Lo 4gant Suith that ae v2ezils
Fitatement. that on a swate In e Jirst 2ovt ofy

Janpuary 31‘ Hole tolo him
Jim Bollew?s ploce and
angd tell him te go 56
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ith wases - zed

trip s%4 £Lound Huensey there working on & barn and he g ols n@d -

Pord with nim; thuet he and Reusey urove to an old road hnouse
R

=

about & mile away and Ranmsey ploked ud a nan and the Shre. o vhen
drove te Zoxnca City, fo the norith part of fown wnd o voird 2alty

went lnte two litile nouses and came oud and told Irnest ;u?ty WS
not there. They left the man ot Ponce City and ne and John Azisey

crdrove buok o Zzllew's place, arriving about 11:00 P.2. IThet e
‘1ater saw John Rauwsey with the qurty drive t :roagh Gray Zorse

goelng toward tne Saith home, and later John“wwuwx wold him, orn e@t,
that ke tool e man H9 lsok over the awinh wome wid on tie trlw
polnted out BIL1L Hale to hin.

[T S AR S N N N S I

Ine Federal SGrand Jury, afte = avidencs suwonld
rupd practicges ¢f ;ttawneva £ Hile guﬁ na s
rievicus tri;l, nae ce&chAWULQL o the
Cotberald, Pedeiul Jua;w, thet She uHJpQﬁ
Le 1s, ve instructed So Tile contemat pr
+ &
o e

g
P TS RN, S . =3
CEOIULHILT JUBRLC

w*
£

v
ok &P D K & E R RF R R !“
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The following is tlhe ganss ond aturesses o wiinesl.s whnest siala
) ~ g N § g AT ey -
pents and bestlmony wre sebt oulb inm TO1S reporys

Homie dowe, Fuirfex, Cklahomé.
Prank ootan, Scirfam, Cxlahomi.
Selie Suith, Pairvfax, Mlahobae.

CaDe Ploree, Tulse, Oklahomé.

Deis 31llott, 106 3. .hmeeling, Tulse, Cklubold.

cavdas rwin, »m; e, L lUnOG .

Sr. LEC. Borbour, Falsitoen, Chlshomi. l
VP, Qorroll, Fairfax, Cklabhous. X P
RU:S‘ .A} "3(}11, Ax'—!-lﬂli‘-vvx’ Cl;l\wﬂQL - i . % R
srones® Dumlkhort, State Penitentiary, Mealester, Okichoodu. i

Brockett, rPavhuska, Oklahona.
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Russe Beres, Fairfux, Oklahoma.

Harry Corbett, Folirfux, Oklehoma.

- Urs. Harry Corbett, Fairfex, Cklzhona.

.16 Henry lojors, Pavhuska, Cklahomz.

a7 Jim P.rier, Pawhuskas, Oklahoma.

. -8 Ray Smith, Fairfax, Oklahoma.

' " Mrs, Jeunie lzrd, Fairfax, Cklahoma.

- Eorasce 3Surkhart, rfuirfex, Oklahoma.
21¥ 30p Purker, Fuirfux, Cklahome.

s 24 F.J. wootan, Cld llexieo. -
23 walter wittey, Feirfux, Oklohoma. '

24 Tom ITutchinson, Toirfux, Oklahome.

Rl PN L2

i J.L., .oid, Felrfax, Cklanoni. .
_525 Paul oereiitnh, rlirfux, Cklahoma. -
= 27 Yarry Riley, Riply, {kizhonma.

;'ﬁs"{*John Cerroll, Fairfex, Ckluhonme.
29 2i1l Spurgeocn, ~oirfux, Cklanoma.
- 30 V.. Terry, Rolston, Cxlahorme.

1l .0, izzes, nolston, Oklshoua.
32 ®,.., Lorrell, rushusxc, Cklahoma.
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1 {0. Cs File # 70/1)

2t

14 SYNOPSIS or FACTS: Davis Hill, important witness, interviewed in

e presence 0f Te A Hu.bharr!. - .

1 o

SITDING - [

o . REFERENCE:=- Previous file in this cesa.

“PETAILS ;- - at Bartlesville, mé‘ii’&;;- ‘ :

Davis Eill, a walitsr now employed at the Right Wy Cefe, Bartlesvills,
homa, was intervicwed by this Agent and the following stetarent obtzined;-

-

“That I formerly lived in Fairfax, Okla., and wes employed at the Silver
¥oon Cafe, working there durlng the ysars of 1921, 192C and 1923; that

while working at the 3ilver Moon Cafe in Fairfax during the winter of 3
1922 and 1923, I saw John BRamsey and Henry Roen in the Filver ¥oon (afe .
on different occesions; that during the month of Jenusry,1923, I saw

John Ramsey in that cafe and weited on him on seversl occasions: that

in the month of January, 1923, Just prior to the findirg of Henry Rpan's

body, not remesbering the day of the week, John Remsey snd Henury Roun, ;

sat at the counter side by alde, at the counter next to the coffes uran, ‘

ahd had their meal, which was in Jamary, 194, Ramsey being very mervous

- and could herdly hold the cup in his hand; that I galled Ramsey's &t=-

" tention to nia drinking sc mmch and told him that he had bstter cut Sit

out. It was my belief that Ramsey was working for We. K. Hale’ &5 he’ h '

often came In with Hale's men and &t times had his meals‘tsﬂaeﬂ" ic\r a. == f
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 Ootober 28, 1926.

Porthar with regurd tc !.he case
of W. K. RLI.B mrdor of Osage mcuans. I
- 'a-u attaohing ccpy of ths report, .snhmittod
by Azant Straat. m‘. Cklahom City, on the
18th, inst.
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Bepurtment of Justire

oo
KeK:B. Burray of Jnurstigation : = T
. : P. 0. Box 1535, 50%4,,
Oklehoms City, Oklehoma, we v
Cotober 30, 1926. ekt
g e
(* T
oW | 0430 3::@
ﬂd - BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION ,; ¢
Director, -
Buresu of Investlgation, ' NOYV 2 1926 A.M:“
Department of Justice, : .. N DEPARTNENT 0F JuSTICE
Washington, D. 3. ot el Ty ]
. . ;nv-ﬂwgégg CEE
Dear 3ir: _ sttention Director Cne, l"’iq RIS SRR £

For your informationm, I bge to sdvise tnat Depgy
Selph, Federal vrisoner from Leavenwarth Yonltentiary, and #Fwit-
ness in the recent Hale-Ramssy case, escaped from William. ¥, i
Flsher, his guard, at the Cadillac Hotel last evening, * Lt &5DBLTS
that Selph had made the acquaintance of & chambermaiu &t the aotsl, ‘
& more Qr less motorious character, and reputed a prostitute. Thig
woman among her friends mumbers & man named Hsnnedy, who ownsg =
fackard sutomobile, and late yasterday she usked szid zennedy ror ;
permission to use nis car, stating thot sae vanted to taxke sore £ {-*
frionds to the train. aAbout 6:00 P.M, she arrived zt tne nptel e
with the car, Fisgher, tae guard, and 3elph joined ner and went for "
& ride about town, returning to the hotel at 7:00 PB.L., at vinich PR
hour Fisher had an oppointment with the local Ident if ication marn. ‘

PN

%,

Upon returning to the hotel, Fizkher met tne Identi- . §
Yication man and the latter's wife and they, including Selph, went E
into the lobby of the notel, the woman in gusstion ostensibly riv- D
ing swoy, Shortly after arriving in the hotel, 3elph asked meraig= & -
slon to #2 to the toilet, which is located on the sscond fioor,
Fisher claims that hs followed 3elph upstairs a fev pazés bahing
him; that wnen he, Fisher, arrived on the upper land ing 3elph had
disappeared. One of the porters in tne hotel advises that Filshar
aid not go upstairs until saove five minutes wafter selen had., 4
search of tne notel failed to disclose 3elyh and zn exsminatior. of
the windows on the second und third floors of the notel disclssed
them to Ue secursly locked, and 3eloh's metnod of 958,38 Is una10wn,

¥ Following his escape, wndn seuarcn of tas cotel, Tas
atter wus reported to the local Poliae by gisner, vac =150 tele-
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Jatoal

‘Directer, - Page 2.

v

phoned 1o the pence of ficials of the swrrounding towWns, particalarlyg
Puwihugia, where 3elph's wife lives. Ihe lsavermortin Pexltentliary wds
1ixewise advised of 3elph's escape. [ hed sn &pent in Pavhusi today
mekin~ special effort to plek up & 1esd as to subject's possible where-
abouts. Farther, this office 1s making every nossible effert to lo-
4 this wovan. OThe latter lixely is gullty

Waiah W il e

cate and apnrenend delpn an
of &iding and asgflisting & Pederal prisoner to esvape. The usual in~
vestisative report will be forwarded in.dye course.

]

sor further inforsation; I might 2dd that there hus been

certain pumors £oing about concersing Figher's sllsped conivot willehgs .
hare. 1t is reported that he, 3elph, and others nad engso vt in ool -;é'j:

sideruble drinwing. L am glad to say,”hovever, tast no apents of tuis”

office nuve even bpeen remotely connected therewith.
1w, Wnlte, vhile here this week attending the Osage

triel, was apprised of these rumors, ant medz & porson&l inwstisa-
a matter further thnn Lo H08r-

tisn of swme. I have not gons inio th
tain that owr agents ars not involved, .or the ressen tnet [ esgar
yoi voald not want me t0 {pvestirute the noivier withuat s-oeific in-

structions irom yOoU.

k4 i I e )
Very IrLlry youlss

%W /6 M f
Sarence . Moklean, .,f/-‘ﬂ"\
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Bepartwent of Justice )/ | e
. S > ’
Bureawr nf Inoestigation . ézw . =
P. 0. Box 1535, . B
Oxlahoma City, Oxlahoma, o i
X:B, October 29, 1%26,
Director N 7 MR - -
Bursau of Investigation, : . ]
Department of Justice, - g
Washington, D. C. B CON
Dear Sir:; *© attention Direclor (me.

Confirming telegram of even date, plezse be
edvised that W, XK. Hale and John Rsmsey were found guilty
this afternoon, without capital punishment, of murdsr of
Henry 1oan, Osage Indian, and each immedistely was senten-
ced to a term of life imprisomment in the United 3States
Penitent iary, Leavenworth, Xansas, A stay of tns issuance
of the commitment was granted until Lovember 10th, in order
to give Hale opportunity to take care of some personel bus-
iness before proceeding to Leaveworth, The prisonsrs were
remandsd to the custody ¢f the United 3tates Larshal for the ;
interim vetween now and November 1l0th,

i am enc losing nerewith for your information
and files mewspaper clippings relative to tals matter,

The usual investirstive report will be for—
warded in due course.

Veary truly yours,

Clarence D. lic¥oan,

- Special iAgent in (harre. NOV D 1926{
encs, -
S 4 . é‘g m :'2'1 tl -
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gsr 014 friand TR
you are going te
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« X« Hale iz &s followsgw

You doat kuow how good I feel because

to po. snd eld boy I owont
am calisd for witness. T will be thwre
5111 PFlesss dont think I i taking the sd-
in asking you for €. vecsuse I told you I
Juast the sams.

give that back

7illies ¥idds are ping to have 2 or & huudred

soworth for the periods of thelr nstarsl

"
O Lo b e ~
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© e casg ortginaTenay  ORlahona J1ty. Okla. K !
REPGRT MALE AT! PATE WHEM MADE: BERHIOD FOR WHICH MARE: ;| REPDRY MADE8Y: T
Oklahoma (ify,0n2a. 10-30.26 10/14.28/56 Fraz . Smith
- cuma.x?}:g'bp' CABE: %
. vy ' ‘ i
¢ - * ¥urder of Henry Hosn, t
i CHN RAMSH an 0sape Indian. ‘
14 |
£l i
Y14 SYMNOPES or FACYS: {0s Co # 7071}
: z 7. K. Wle snd Jobn Bemsay were oconvicted and
Y sgntencsd 10 life lmprlsomment. letter from P
S Kelsie Korrison te W. X Hals. e e
2 " (RSP o s
23 TRIAL - COFVICTION - SIDTINCES s f
74 - ‘ ‘ L : B .
T3 RAPIRENCI:~ Tntire file, capticned as
. S 8BOVE. '
S |
i DETA TLS; - - At Oxdiahoma City, Uiklshoms -
’i The trisl of John Remsey and We Ko Hule, charged with the murder of Henry
Roan, was comzmanged at O<lahems Gity ox Ootobsr ?Q, 1326, The oz:8e went 1o the '
Jury oo October Z8th, and on Dotober 28th ths Jury returnsad thair veraict, finding |
roth defandants “guilty without capital punishment®.  3oth defeandants wers lmmediate-

thousand dollsrs in a Yew yeers. snd I Bave those kidds sdoptod.

how can 1 ceb Possssion or contrell of thet money when I gobv outbs
~ ‘ B3 NQT WHITE N THESE SPACES

3 3 REUDRGED ANDG IRDEXER:
APPROVED ABD - o gy | B :
FORWAR DED: g ) ; SweRiaL AGENT A A 3 F 3 B :

&m‘%m i coansy | O #e JUYII - & _ﬁl s N

S T P N ) BURBAU OF W EETIGATION TEEaEERART T
WASHING TOM COPIES OF THIS REFOAT FURNIBHED T
REFERENCE: ; :

. » Yo 7 18

S 3Rresi ;J_ i P ¢ EQ}’ A

b et EE B SATIETED: 1
N N . : . v
1-UeSe Atty. Oila. Cit REFARTENT OF SUSTICE

e Gulilahome CLby r"" f. ROUTED T, i Fik
e i s L ;
i T8 | o “3}
§, 4 e
NI TN T ¥ ESeTITy
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You know I balleve I oap take those kidds out of the State sxd
‘they cont do & dam thing. bscause according to law they &re mine
thely namos are Korrlson and I was gleen 411 ri;:ht& to them. I sw
gofng 0 talk to Fresling about 1t. You ges if 1 t&ke thew oulk
of the state tids court in this stale would not hav& Jurisdiction
pod they c,auld not geet ma IO “k‘ia ‘pping for thay are my own kiﬁcﬂ
accard;ug “tmlgm‘ g , _

- *_Z“"”‘*"”*’ ""*ra fale aved 4t 8 anﬂ aaid gaod by‘ - 601 swrr;}""far'har.
honasst § 49 Bills 111 bot she fesls bwf.ar towaras we sipcs I )
teid Judge Oottersl what I did. T

"1 cent help bub belleve what I swore &t Pawhusks 15 go.ng .0
beat them Yot 1f you win at Okla City | t.ham lies I swore at ,

- Pawhuaka, will win your case’ @wr tha*a' Ry will mrn tham Gown
‘_‘,,&t Pawima}m if 1. ever gat the em&e T N A

}Cnmr trua frianﬂ relsle

"Desr Priond WoE. how are you tais moruiag. I foel some boliuw

P As
Bill ve surc and dont haves me supslensd &8 & wilusss -umil.'. Tiphy

ou the last. as 1 hate 0 lsy around in thet dirty plé jail s
Ogda w3ty 211 tne time the Goverment ls sutiug e aham avicaoncs 3
I dont woat ,,mu to ca1l me untill you sti&rt patting on your )
o+ ovidencs then I will get. tp. 8tay here unptily ymz meed me. 3 0w - g
. bolisve you have got them thisytime. ‘I wish 7. 3. Leah,y would P S
©gait just for the morsl affect it would have. ;Iahn is sslesy £
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e T ETR

o . .:‘ e Vel e 3 4,."‘3.‘;./__}.‘._._ ¥,
dor e e Lot T ~t:,§a&sief“‘--‘* R AE S POl

W. K. Hale, Felsie Morrisop snd Br;gcm barmrt stand chevged Joloviy Ter the
c+d anxmiar of Anna Brown. &s Osags Jludian, by the State of Oxlahuoms in Qeage Caum:y,
i% =
e The above letter was found In ths effects of W, ¥. Hule at Oklshws Cily by
= 37 Jailor J. Te Stubblefiled and turnsd ovar to Deputy Marshal Tuxa Stallings sod in

- 48 turn by him turned over to Agent Smith on Octobur 23st, 1926

49 ) .
R The following is an authasntlic report of the stending o the jury wanlch Cone |
"1 viotod Hale and amseye
53
-l . FIRST B&LLOT -  “Unanimously for convictiont. o e
T4 ‘BECOND BALLOD - ren for death; twy for life lmprisemfentie o NS
o . Rinally, 81l agreed on "guilty withsut @apital punishma:at' R
?i _which wag thsir vsrﬂiat. L e ; Bt e
s - ] N a- W " “,':,{v w_“ >
38
?‘g i



- - S op— - "' -
\
{ Lo -
1 ey ~
P .
- . X .
- 5 4 \\. R
% . * o "\ i
P % g e
L8
»l -
T T - - i,
i G e o, “ﬂ'ﬁ-o.z.' o héﬁ el e l“ &\:‘ TR 'Hm* k, e ol l‘.-‘:‘;:}f;nf‘?ﬂ ’
PR P % ) - . i . ) i
_' R - i a’. ,-v ~ l:_v’.‘
2 * s ),' A '.&M k
. . . ) gmm >
B 5
te
» N -,:
10-30-26 45
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e !ﬂxia 1nva§t1@t£on wi};, at’énd"closed pend:.ﬁg the re-bpening or case
2‘1@" qulomd by this. Demrmwtﬂnvolvm&léz. Haleq: .,I.o_;m Bawsey, 8t al, in- th T

. murder of ¥. E. Smith, Rita Smith, Fettie Brookshire and Anme Brown, rncw in the

‘<. hande of the State of Oklahoma awaliting trial at Pawhusika, the Covernuc.
- o Jurisdiction in these csses.

i having

,?arole Raports will be m&de and fomrded in‘nha mear futura.

) [; £ - [
N
Dooke'l: Sheet attacned to Buraau c0pies ot this renort.
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VICLATI 0=

8
3. COMPLAINC:-

1-¢, CHARGE s~

ARRZSTED: ~

FITRESSZS: -

TRIZD s
ARTRIAL:-

BLENTTNCED -

T DISDRICT OF GRLATIONA

COMMISSIONIEIR'S I2ARING: -

GRAND JURY AQTICH:=

File # 70/1.

gections 273, 275 and 332 Criminal Cods. \
Bection 2145 Revised Statutes.

Hone had.

That in Osage Cuunty. O&lahoma, upon & certain
restricted allotmenroi dose Littlester, a i
full-blood Csage. Indian, &nd within thse India.n

b 3 \ <
country, On or sbout Feb, &%h, 1823, John Roosy

unlawfully,willfully, feloniously. i .ta melice
aforgthought and.with premeditation, <id kill
and murder Henry Hoan a2 full-blood Osage Iad ian,
and that Willlsm X« Yale thén &nd there did sid,
abet, counsel, assist and procurs the said Jonn
Ramsey to kill and ‘murder Hanry RO&R.

Janvary 4th, 1306, Pewhuskn, Ovlehoma.
ane h&do

Bob Parxer, ¥airfaz, Odshoms.

Brosst Smith, Drumrisht, Oxlahana.

Zraest Burkhart, c/o Leaventorth Penitontlary.
TeBe white, Departmant of Justice,

Frank 3mith, Decartment of Justice (an others)

Feb. 13, 1926, Guthrie, C:la, Indictie.t 5728,

are 1, 1955, Demurrer to Incictment sostel:d on
ground that allotment of Rose Littlestzr was nod
Indian Country.

June 1, 19.6, Judgment of ¢ria1 Court sustaining
Demarrey reversed by Susreme Coart of the United
States.

July 26 to Aug. 25, 19Z¢, Guthrie, Oiia. Hung jury.
fete 20 to 29, 1926, O<la. City. Verdict "Guilty ,.
without Capitsl Punishmentw,

Oct. 29, 1926, Oilanms City, Ola. Ioprisoizent
for life in leavenworth Penitentizry, icousas, aa
to both Subjects. |-
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%3 ‘\ g STHIS TAKE OMIGINATES AT Ao
5 ;; : L RRMBRY SADE AV OATE WIEPE MADE: | ERIOD #0m WHICH MADE! | RISORT NADE 0¥
5% Ckiahome City | 20egsece | S2%e 32 '2?&& Fo8, Omithe
s 3.2 ¥ . . .
P FeCs EE3IIER Parjury o R e
Marier sty ’ '

SYNOPSIS or FALTS: (Q» C. File *?%,/ 14/ 3-!

YIOLATION !&r{:ﬂ‘. Cormitted at Guthrie, Oxladoma, July 3, AvE,
aﬂu'yug a® Sefense ﬂmn in m satber of W8
United siates of america ¥vae %K, Hule and iohn Ranan),
surdorars of Henry Roul, Geage Indiam,

COUPLAIEYs Piled st Outlhrie, Okxlahooa, 83, ﬂﬂ. hfm ﬂg&
Conalsalensr by U.8, Astorney, 3% Lew :

ARRRITED:  July 81, 193d

Conalissicnarts hcu-mgb dsfendant, ml he waa
laced wnder Wond af .we.m Por appearcnos welore U
eleral Crand Jury,

GRARD JURY CPICH: Indistoent returnsd ad Cklahome Cliyp, Butm
Bznd, 1986,

SIDHEIS8S BIPORE QRAXD FU¥: F,R. snite asi Fra=mk 8, a,.us.ﬁae _
Buresu of Inveasigation, Iepariaent of Justioe
Sts iewis, Univsed Jtates Altercey, Oklalons © {y. Xlne
Statenent given Us3s ASLorney 3%, Lovia by Subjess Nesoer)

etans PERDING

REBIRZING. Ne previcus reports mée, Ihis was tmamuz
;Sam ;a ssocunt of weuru::mn hqmmg during mided

of 5.X, Hals ad Joht Reasay trinl, fatall rewuliie
of whiah wers glvem direct stiantion by U8 Abtoroay.
o0 MOT WHTTE IN PHEER BACEY
“‘R!H!m i mwmw REFOET FYAMIENEN TD: BUBEAL OF BIVESTIGaTION RIS T
i & suresn, s SRR
§ B i9yte susdioe, Okin cl“; CEPATTMEINT S MMV
a2 2 0,5, avey, oxds. Glape oo s
\ \_ﬁ. _f__fj ‘,..(“

Begrg,
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Pe.erul Grand Jury convsned &t Outhrie, Oxluhcms Janua-”fﬁ"
1926, t0 Leo.r evidence in the nmuitur oé Unitaa'siate.‘o;tﬁﬁf”

Lyereus WX, Hile, et &l = Caage

being & ceuder of saild Crand Jury.

* AT QUTERIE:

@uriers « Subject PeCo Hol

July S1lst, 1986, et the triul of %.K, Eale and Jokn I

IorF L8 purdasr of &Qy ani Subiapct PP Teonme zo. oz

65 & wWiwnoas for the dsfenne
with Li.e facts developed bar

Wylww Jdevwe HCELHSTE &P S EdW
and gave testimony oconflieting
¢ré tLe Crand Jury, apnd whigh

«cre oonclusively false, we Tollows:

-
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¢l the defen.unts, and veing firet Quly sasorn, tesiified as telJ.Nu

;}Fgwf;

Pore

1)

{7

8 7

)

ore

{BY KR, R2ILTO0M) Your mame is P.Ce Hosser?

2 0 R R G b e

I T

2

R
PeCs RZICEIR, was thoreupon called as a witness on ’uhd.t

DIRZCY? EXAMIRATICE,

IUI. 8ir, . .
Vaere 0 you live? ’ ;
I live seven imiles portheast of Stillwater; seven n.tlu lon&’
west o G.encos £
Verc you & meaber of the grund Jury thot wus gculled in “"- neg
court and esseubled durlng the month of Janunry of this nm

Yes, sir, "%:’;;
Do ycu kaow Mre Frunk Suith, government employe, who siss M
over to your left! Ca ,g;-

i métl him during the investigestion, yos3, elr. '
I =11l &uil you to state wiether or not Mre Swmith in yoarxr pl’ﬂw
sence dur.ng the tine you wore here as & grand jurcr made m%
stutecent thit John Ramcey wes 2 hord oneé to hundle and that 7
Q“BY Lcuiun't sat & stat eﬂ‘nt or any Inferantion from g;a =gg;g:

K. WHRIRCE Vs obloct to thate It is not nm in yl&m
timo. no foundation 1rid for the yuestion ss

[r— Y

dnpeuchine quesiioa,
Mie HaALILICHS Mrs, Freesling asked ths question.
MRe PREILIEG: The question wus &sked in proper form,
BY IIZ CUURI:  let hinm answar,

1 be.iave h¢ mnle sone stutenent, 1 Gon't know that it m y
$hat exwot words oF mot, but i% refsorred %o that matter in thay
'h!. P SN ."'.:;{'iv o ;" e"'-",—
{BY KR, RLMILION) TWas 1t that in sudstariee? R
Yes, sir, that An substance, T A j
¥es thet during tre tine thot Scit) was teauxfylm Igm.llv
bafore the grand fury or ir the grund Jury roes when no tom&].

teutlainy woas veing glven? o O % J,&ﬁ%ﬂ

£

JR JI!IRI"G: p ¢ ob ect %o Shut, They must .ny the foundatIOI
; ant JixX the tine wni place when the juestion ,\"'
' agked of the witnoas, ZTiey o-n't o amd Lu el
P & lot of &irest svidence here. -

3 THZ _O/RYT: 1ot him angwer.

1 ¢on's X..04 shether I kros what formal and informal tosifng
Bm3anse It was durin; the investigation when ¥r, Saith m-
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Ladiag nig vesiimony in wnd Lalding with Lle graand llorse 1
wort?t guuw Jusb waalb you wouad valld Lisy SAAGLLY, hti.el SLab
would be foraal or infornal,

« are you yresent ln the [ruand Jury room +han a jurporied state-
ssnt of John Rimasy was drouchs to the crand jury reem?

Ae Ygu, alre.

e 1 will ask you to stete If that statement was sioned that was
brow hit to the grund jury room, ulgned by John tenasey shen jyou
Tirst saw 1% in tae zrund Jury room?

e .8 Lilrast stalemeont v recelve. wus unsi;ned,

» a8 St relating (o vn@ Moory doun .eaih?

EW ‘f&.ﬁ. sire

« Jid sou see tae gtasement and have 1f in your hand?

re Tos, slry 1 (14, the firet one.

o csnisded 1% ouiliclently Lo tnow L% sa3 not signeds st tine
of dny was Lhat winen tuatb was orought im?

Ae I Pually don't reuenbor the oxast time of daye 78 sxanminsed it
Just shortly «fter wdjovwrnnent, eitier ut noon of In L.e even.ng;
I think :n 1ie evening.
MRe 1T JLWISE Moy 1 onak tils witness ne nestion.

a 00 Be e L. oadl oW WAy deeots bn XA Uits J, Lae o nfesslonT

S L woR't <now shint LT Lae

. o8 confession, Exhiuit e

As T dontt LNoNs I ﬂn‘i: he pure.

s  Tow a.n't inow .‘hot er 1% wus tires or four de you?

Ae It was in leud jenclly o writien statewsnts

-a How nuny of the atuioments did you see tiut day¥

e Jhat lead jsnoll -=-= I think only onee.

s ne shaees?

sa 10, .18 3;.,.;.w.mnt. I un't ow how wany shcets 1% had in Lt.

& adoul oW Swny'

v It wouldn't oe a0y Ore than o Cucsse I don't exastly know
Low wbllf e

e [t 1l the exient of Jour testimony, Just & uess?

sa S04 Lt 12 not.

Ae

BY ¥R, HAMILTCE) 1 hand you this inetrumsnt which has heen

1deniified as Zxhibdit J und ask you 1o lodk at that and exam.ns

it nd t2ll uh«a court <hethep or no$ bthut is the statenent you

saw unsigned Jefore the grand Jury?

Yo, sir, that is the atatemcnt,

‘1t the exception of the si-nature .mpond.od theareto would you

B 4 4 ods in tie sane condlitlom or wporoximately Yhe .one

arui;isn it ns len you Dirat sue 167

I iink (hie was exaotly the sane condision .i1th ¢ cocepiion

S R T S - N G T @ vore informmed 1L rould be ityrewritisn uand
e osoudd sl L3, Len LU was Jirst ore.cnted L0 CiSe

1
b
&

#

s
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Fs3e Smith

o o T

- L

{ W R R .
. it

CRG3S EXAMIRATIOR

Qo {BY MR, ZF. L0 IS) fhut is your business?

A& ¥oam a Tapmer, preachsr, R

o' "adk Abinerent presober. You Just travel srounf cver the Séus
& preashing?

Ao’ RO, wir,

‘s FWhat do you mawn By farer-preschert

Ao !gli, i furw Lor a Iiving e preach for the good 1 can 4o out

28 1%

-« Good %o who, Jyout

As Yes, to nysclf. |

" ;n;;wveriycu g8t cul of your preaching you &o it for yourself,

g L b it
ds ¥Yell, principully, yoo, sir.

F- P
Aa

&

Ae
&

Lid you vo.e 1o indiot this man Remsey’

FRe FRO LAUGL  To which we oblect s incompetent, irrelevant
ané fmmatericl.

BY Il CUSRT: Overruled.
ile IRIVLLINGE bxoestian,

You, siry, I votel Lo iniict hin.

harg you sutiisfied?y

I wis or I certuinly wouldn't heve voted that wuy.

Tou were unisr outh were youft

Y@E‘ air. )

To kesp whuatever you heaxd and whaitever was salld ir there a
seoret?

Yea, sir.

slen did you Sirast disclose thatt

I cldn®e Cisclose £t, %o anyons exce ting to Mr. Joe Taspuris,
I bulked to hia the Lfirst of the wexk. He sanme by,

He wus the grand jJurer I calle:c down in the grand Jwy room=ews

MR, MMILICH:D W objueot to that a8 lrnoompestent, irrelevans
ant ionaterial.

BY NI CLURI: Ask the question and then we will have toa
objecticn,

Iﬂu ware prasent in the prand jury room -hen I had ocoasion %@
sidll wowm kre Casparlis® .
1 was, T by
Py associsting with Léw Ollar, the purtzer of Hels, and iﬁg%g"

‘$018 Rim that law Oller bougud his shive thut sorning. RS A

i don't recall that part of it. I remcaber you oculling hﬂpﬁyi{ﬁf*
[T, . % el e
 § tciﬁ hinm to quit associnting with E.le's partner .nd friend

P
L R <«
et 3 e
< Pl e
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R e 41 fon's remeuber that part of i$, ;
3 & "mmm 1 objact %o that as inwwstaxst, --::-

par snd lmnaterial.

A ‘,ﬁL COURT: I think 1% 18 wholly lmmaterial,

i; K&a 444 you hupp.n to discloze this to him?

A: He oome by wnd we wers Salking because he enid he had ‘&Sa& b=
posnsed Lown nere, and he aldn't know whather he was clear u
some matiers or not and he came By and we vers ttlklnx m

matiers overs

Ge ﬂa spoeLres here when the notion t6 guash the inﬂiemnt m
heard «idn't he? _

he I dont'% Kuow,

5, HMILICE; Ye objeot Lo that as ineom;anunt imlmt m
imnsterial: ¥e sudposnsed him here on that ia%es

.im

Ao I don't X.ow whetzar he appeared here oF not. )
e §:?:m:; Beon hars everyiay this case has deen on tru.l hun't

¥R, FUILTON} Object to that as lmoatarial,
BY Tl CCURT: ZThut is imaaterisl,

I revor saw him from the Cay we left until he sane to ay place,

e Who else read this unsigred atstonent?

Ads A punber of She Jurysen locked st 1%,

e Rame tm!

Ae I dont’t know ss I could nane thss or not.

ws Uas it read %0 the Jury by wiy of them?

- gu?.t al the £ th 4 ) £ ?

ws Was it read to rest of the grand jurors By sny one o rau.

4+ 1t snens 1ike ¢ ne Mr. Snitvh resd moet of i% te uae £ -
wouldn's be ocertaia.

G Te whooes attention A4 .{:m sall $he fash 16 wasa's M?'

de I donts bhelieve I ouna's sttention 30 the faely -

Ca qumtmm rmnm tind you dlsoussed mﬂ

t ¥.at 4o you mean lr that?

Ao

G

féﬁ

>
2 ]

The fuot it ruan't signed?
d don't think we cisousmed that at that $ime, pe, sy,
»id you discuse 1t ad any tiame? PR
Ao 'm. Ue wore later given a sypewritten gopy which w
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8 ‘w of the Lay 418 you got that Sypewritten staten
&K I think 1t was precezted to us in the morning, Yl
guldntt be osrtain. I it wus 2t adjournsent im the &
hen we Lirst considered it, it would have boan the f¢
hﬁxnmg when the :nwrn;m statoavnt wae ;wwmtﬂ.
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FeSe Bmith - i
Qe ¥as that li@t& by John Rantm *
Aes Jos, sir, 1% mus, .
s Pia’ tm;:. purport to be hu nenresuon .t.n thas utt
88; Kids o gpen
Qs Tou live over around sumatu do ;on‘l’ iy
Ae Teaz, airx,
ds Do Fyou knoow ltr. s::-u:gcr? '
s X de. g . "
s TBow long have rou known hin? :
Ae - About 23 yoarss - &
=N 21& x:; 6 you shout your tost!.non: in thu el Conlie
ﬁ.. <) e
e ¥ho 414 you talk to £irst as to what you wers going éo
here tod.qt :
Ae i.i“"' $alk to any ﬁi‘ﬁ ib u$ what X was 561 ;
ree o8 it
Qe Do you mean %0 tell his honor they salled you Ml xnnlu
ou wers going to tesilfy te? A
Ao Bo, sir, 1 never said that. . ST ,,-,:'?p;
“ Sirr | Ce e
Ao sir, : .
e i.l this sours wheo m ﬂr-t ;ou mt you nrs gou:‘ %«-é,
tutlt{ $o?
Ae I was Instrustied $0 go to .--lma this o0 ﬂm.n.s
Qs ¥ho sent for you? - e eped
As Mr, BDwing, ons of the officers came and served e with & ‘wab g
poena sarved me adout thres tweniy yesterday afterncoRy 2.
‘w ¥ho had you talked to dafore the ismance eof thﬂ @abpoenAY -k
4de Tulked to Kr, Casparis and Mr, Haniltom, - g
G Wnen 414 you talk to ¥r, Namilton? o e by
Ao gr. Banuwn some Wy Ky phu. 3 unm it was Tus
Ge lawyer Hamiltem here? - = - 'z tx LW
Ao Y..' '“. e T
Qe XKnew m had bveen a srul Jnm? LA
Ae Yes he 444, gm g
& what d1d'nrs Keallten ux to f::
Ae Eo ukocno ia regard te¢ tot !h“m!
willing te eome €owam ank )uu.ty‘
31"&' grm oud wha nm tntﬂ:r “t&
(M LS you :
Ae Ma 414a"$ ank e ms mlt tastify tae He
went off b was t dJ. the faots of the
o..fu.-uumu ﬁg tell this gours
Em “"' and you u tmuhntmnn
As  § 414 nots . o _;;ﬂ‘,.,.
Qe ' TuLl right mow?
Ao

Yu, ol.r, 1 aid nat uu thom st m “.l..
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I didn't tell hem no tlme or tney didn't even +uk ade

Did you tell anybody before you saw My, Hamilion?

I talked te Mre Cosparis and se talked the testinony over,

gid ygu frame what 3tory you were going to testify to themt
0’ er

7hat 4id you tell him you would testify te?

L selieve I remarked I would have to swear ln regurd to tlhose
t70 copnfessiong beling sreszented e us, one was sritten #ith a
lawd penell and vne on a typeariter,

Tow many confesslons of John lamgey «id you 3ea?

suat L 40e

vt 414 bhay relate boY

i think the sans thinge C(ne was & copy of the oilthur wes 1% ot?
e vsay I underaiand 1t,

Toun saw Just the one confessicao that wug all, cne xas jJust a
Copy?

That ls oy underata-dinge I .ever rsad the typewristan state-

mente My undersiund is L% a8 a copy of 1t.

Do you remeaber a ataiemont Leing reiud ihat John Lamsey made
hafore the crand Hiry rol-tive to the dlowlns up of the Snith
nowae ¥

ARy 2RILGEHER: voject Lo tnatb a8 uot proper oclose-examit«atlons

Y 1A CUJRDs It .y be prelininury o 8 neiunlng elsee Cvar=
ml.&.

dide TPRIGOTR: Zxoepticn.

Tow po3liively seeur thepe wag & typesritten cunfesslon read to
b cruad Jury do yow?

i widn's swu.pr Lt su8 read o thems I 5214 i1t sus presented to
had. '

~ Lipeearitien confession?

'[68. a2ire

iigned by John lamsey?
Tew read 1% ci€ you?
50, ﬂil'o '

liow do you xnow it was s qonfesasion?

1 read extxmots of it I think or looked &t 1%t while ciher

Jere reafting it.

el e Sard by oyas W 2onfession ure you?

{uig 41Pe

it waa Lypewrilten?

fos, lr, I um e Ly w.z . .clfeasion,

MBLE 20 1ugK Vo Vods conversailon you o ad sith uils L owyer,
Jablione - wnal o wid 59 Ly oo oW Laen e Jlrab o oosoecvaeasd you?

= 3 (-
; L f
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As

5 ~ 08¢ 1 supoosss 1 huin’t suw him for & pumbor of arsg’
FE
©» end engured mo in cunversation, wsked me what I was doing, anlk

-1 -vold hims I asked him wh.t he wus doing ond he told mé, sk

<’

e

er

.Xr, Hamilton usel to live in cur eountry about twenty : ﬁ%}

- ¥ou d8dn't Ly wny witention to the one Lis hopor neniio=4‘F

cgo, in cur oouniy, ent ho owne by my place o his r

1 was cutling corn for my hoge newr the rouu, and he stopp

I rencuder he asked me Af 1% wasn't "?.C." and I told him 4t
+58) be wunte. 40 know L1f 1 was 1Le ono thot wus & meuber of
the grand Jurye I told bim I wue, crd he wskof me 42 I would
60,8 OsL L0 Guihrie if I wes culle. $0 testify in the sass,

and 1 %0ld him 1 would certalnly if I wue properly notified, -
wad 1 believe he suid, "wo wculdn't expect you to come unless
Fou woere subyoun.ede ™ e
whet 61G RO usk you t0 suy he wunted you to testify to? L
He ¢lan't usk ne wh.t Le winted me to teasify tee LooET
Didn't you kiow he knes he cc.ld oome here and get service a$ T
any tize and compel yceu 10 oose cosn Lere? S-S
1 sup.ose he gould, '

i€ you wnink it wos unusunl for him to drive by in that wayy =
reddy yos, 1 tiow Lt 4t was & lit.le unusuals .

a Tes days balors $lic case wug gat for srisl?

1 ¢1dn’t know «hen 1t was set only whai ths newspupers sail,

Did he tell you he knes you hed basn talking to Casparis? o
Ko, c=ir, he C1dn'te 1 believe I told hin Mr, Casparis had .
come bY, I thlnk 1 414 ir tho ecurce of our cozversation. =
Did you tell him whit you tole Cusparis?

G‘. Sk g
tra.t 641G you tulk ebout? R
well, he wap mot there more thel ~-= I Gon't suppose more tham -
vio minutes .nd I was busy most of the time ocutting corn for
Ry hoga, and «o talkel while ] workel} wvery little corversa=
$ion pi.3snd betweun us. ,
Hew dlc you buppen o montion the fuct that (asparis bal desn
By 0 see ycul
I.ere was onu cthor pariy present during cur conversstion,
{(wiestion read),

Fell, deciuse of Lis mentionings the £aot that he was the attode
bey, one of the u$torneys for Hale, -
5.0 mantioned that?

Mre Ecmilton, I rotier hal hinm mixed up with Mr, Johnsoms I
knew a Christian dreucivy WLO w.b 4pn otiorney ot Powousks ,
ko6 Le was counec. & with tas ¢uso, dut I rether hal him g
ebrLfussc wite Johnason ol Fulrfax. i baudn't mey nLin for & R
mnser ¢ ye.rs.

X Fou believe in ocatusd
I oortainly do.

L

~F
gk

Yyou when he told you o keep your natters sescret &id yomu?

M, HMILZCE: e objsot to thiut ,uestlon, Tuere is Ro ® /
tion after an indioctoent has been retwrnsd
the prisoner 1s upprehended, Tne ¢istrist ?lg‘?'w

L =
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rey esvident.iy knows that rule.

B/ THE COURT: Objedtiem sustained, | " o
Tou 414n'S explain fmlly te ne why you centionsd Lo Mr, Hamiltom
;hatiizu aris had weem By e ele you?

£S5 o $e

Just tell e agalm. ~ '

her he mentioned Lhe Lagé thot he waw ax attorney (n the sese
of Halw and Remeey, why, I recarked o him thed ¥r, Jasparis
hud come by the other day, ood 1 thon At 1% wur uousual, he=
pane® I had nevel saw Mr. casparis alter wa hed . dlounrad hepre
frem ha seend jory room until he cane by my heoe, 1 ihousht
i% rather unususl he should gooe Dy bus very zlad .o see hin,

e lo ses whe?t \
Ao Hrs {RBparis xhafl Le cande | 2T
~s ¥heh was he af your hooe? ; " ot
As I 08159ve L% was Iusalay wvenlng. . &l
s ~nat 444 he sx to you?
Ae Hs unf ] salked over the procesdings in regard %o the lavesti-
gavlon of the Oxage sanem that we hsard during ur sembepship
LE Urorse
s ilo® {ur lcse ne llve Trom -Lare you livel
+~a 83l, I Shink it le apout tsasty~five alles.
@ BG he came By Just Lo huvs a zoalul oconversatior with youo
se He certslaly dide I never nad mes him before from thut day
until them,
’ i _{BITHESS EXCUSTD)
gent Fole Julith and former .gent 7.8, hite, on the nish$ of
Jaouary 6th, 1926, oblained from Johm Ruassy & Jizned stole-
ment, wlinepsed bBY dwin Zrown, ipaeial ..ssistant to the U, le
attomey Geaporal, detulling tha swrder of Henry Rouwlt and nis
partiaiyation stherein. .
Oa het following morning, JFemusary Tk, 1928, Agen® F.3. Salth
aod Lormar Agens 1,3, shftﬂ ohkained a algned statement, wite,
aessel by igents JoT, KurpRy, Cods Pagkar, Joba ires and Johm
Burge», detailing the murder of ¥.E, (Bi1l) Smith, his wife
snd servan® girl, and his participstion Shereis, '
FLUG L LCWRAING D LllNehY
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ol o9ing his arrest Sudjest Reaser appeared bof«;ﬂ ior 3t ‘
United Stales attorney, and asde the fellowing statemant) %
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Fpaa e
By s Lewlios
Qs r, Hosser, 1 unverstunt you want to tulk to me about
natter of your havin- tecstified belaro the court the othar

z ¢ay reiutive to the oonfession of John Ramsey?

N As Yer sir, 1 expressed u decire to talk to you as Vistrioet At-

. torieys.

N wes Thut did you huve in mind, plecse slir?

Le Tell, I Just want to show you thot I aode no intentionsl mipe
teke whotever; 1f I mude 8 mistoake I 4id it unintentionallys
= I wes reudy to do enything I eould that could be posgible

3 to essist the government ia any way I could, or you as thelr

. represeatutive.
= e You hove been advised thet Jdr. Donuldson was agiin on the
. oiLnt toduy &nc mude & correction?

g Ae I rew. thut in the newspeper, and I think you mentioned i$
=S to me, anc also hewrd & corresponient tealk with him about i,
- Ge He dlc go bLok on the stend anc stats tant he was undoudbtedly
=5 wrong &nl hie Btetencnts us mude yesterdey were not so. He
< wee nonestly mirtaken but he was undoudtedly wrong} that is
e whut he testilied?

e A, Tict ip wint I understund dy the paper,

g o I Gon't believe thut M-, Douunldson did intend to be uniruthe-
. ful, &nt he (il wity way goold men would &o, Just coms in and
o% admit that he was wrongs
Y he Yen,

% Qe Xow, how Lo you feel about your matier?

" A. Yell, the Teturdisy vhen 1 ocone Cown here I wus golng to

; pluce to prewch, end I was wery anxlous 10 get wwuy, anc

m.ie tue gtitenenty bellieving it to be honest and truthful
and thinking that I wus telling jJust exectly e L% ocourred,

! and I still contioue %o think B0, wné ~a,. lunring, when he

.- questioned me yesterCuy, he showed me that there were more

2 than one lend peacil oconfession, wiich shoved mé the Do~

eivility of my being mistaxenj up untlil then I only had re-

) wesrence of t.ut peacil goafession. 1 eam sure I don't want

% t0 ¢o nothin~ wrong in say woy; 1 wonted to do the best and
T rield thing to doe

By 4;. Inhring:

Qe 3. %ell you where you mede the mioteke: Yesterdey on eroiai#ﬁ
& L gesinution I shoned you the Cultu stitement, and you

2. 4Pat wos signed end rewd %o you; tihut the witness Salth Hed *

* Both steteaents with Lin et the tinme, one referring to Keary
- Roen hud buen signed but tue one refeorrin, to %m. L. Saith
had not been signed, The $ruti of thie matter Lis thwt the

statenent from ¥, L. Lnith wus the last stuteoent that had
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SEeen tuken from John Rempey, &nd therefore it is an enay il

~i eanily be miptiken; but I wis ¢wonring positive beoccuse-

-Ihet le irue,

imetter to glhiow to the Jury waere you don't know what rau
alxin: ebout, PEL
“’] pealize hov it hud been seven months and such n yolume of
: businesr wnd so meny things happening, of course I cum ysmy%iw-
$hou;ht & poritive question demunied o positive anewers - -
I tell you st I 80 wmore coaccruel in $han sonything slee
is the remson that prompted you to do it: the men thet fulk-
ed to you before you sworeg, the men to whom you firct told
tlie story; yuu dld tien know w.id you were going to tcstifly
$2 bulore the grind Jury. Taat is tie loportunt things
1 would Pist be glud to mncver any questlon you ask Mee
But you dicn't encver then very fulrly to us then ws wers
asking you there. You eald the lawyer cume out 10 see you
ool wis 2t tulking ebout thls cuse at alle Did this lemyer
t.lk to you &bout your tertlaony. Mre Humilton?
50 sir, he did not ack me abdbout the testimony any further
thon weking me if I hod $elked to My, Kecpuresj he 41id not
wslr @ in regErd to ny testioony, no sire
-xa you get the Lnpression or understaniing that he hald sent
urwares out there to eee yuu?
'i’:l.i., I herdly thousht ww.l-. no 8ire It was the first time
I het ever oet the man and rewlly took me by surpriece, and
I didn't wennt to be & witness, &1l I Just appewred to answer
hilo eny wey t0 get rid of him,
Tihe first you hewrd of tn wus.yned stutenent of John Remsey's
¥You herrd 1ronm FuspLlevBy Lo Lanforwod you of Lite iet's be
honcst with eéach other,
Lell, he wnfl I tulked It tocether,
He apent.onod the sublect to you first, dida't he?t
Tell, I think he smist hive,
He s 6, NOw, you know there wits an unsisnel econfesslion of
John 'wrieey tleo belore thv grund Jury, didn't he?
"elly I woulén't == f{rom his words == 1 Just talked with
him & 11ttle while, and he and I 4ldn't entirely agree for
the resson I tiwou nt there wog one signed and he said there
wLe one uncimmeds
He didn't tafe any purt in the ground Jury prooeeling like
you d&icé, ¢i& he?

-y

- I reienber he tos & retaer conspicuous pert with one or two

pitnessec, evpucinlly thie mun Lewe, lelph; he weked him
some questions,
Q4 c;u a€ wux nlm Qquentiong?
Yoo, i t..nk he poew hin & few.
i watn't know wuciher he hud sat by & Juraraiw:rﬁ
reeaber ity my nemory misht be at fuult, . ‘g;y

Just piteanting to do the right thin;.’
PSR R N .

Fell, i J:st

Yelly, v .t vo s
i want

ATy TReasy
T Rk I ‘v,‘ piog &



